
Page 1 of 4 
 

Board Members 
Roland Skumawitz, President 

Ingrid Flores 

Elizabeth Halikis 

Daniel Leavitt, Secretary/Treasurer 

Matthew Roberson 

 

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance 

Regular Board Meeting Agenda  

23151 Palomar Street 

Wildomar, CA 92595 

Phone: (951) 678-5217 

 

February 13, 2017 @6:00 p.m. 

 

1.0    CALL TO ORDER 
          The meeting was called to order by the Board Chair at __________. 
 

2.0    OPEN GENERAL SESSION 
          Establishment of a Quorum 

              Other guests present:  

 John Arndt, Savantco 

  

3.0    PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

4.0     APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA  

                     

          Motion:  ____________  Second: ____________    Vote: ____________ 

               

5.0 INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD, OPEN SESSION ITEMS:   
            Comments should be limited to 3 minutes. Unless an item has been placed on the published agenda in accordance with the 

            Brown Act, there shall be no action taken, nor should there be comments on, responses to, or discussion of a topic not 

            on the agenda.  The Board members may: (1) acknowledge receipt of information/report; (2) refer to staff with no  

            direction as to action or priority; or (3) refer the matter to the next agenda. 

 

6.0      INFORMATION SESSION: 

 

6.1 LCAP Presentation (Attachment 6.1)     
Presentation on the progress towards Sycamore Academy’s Local Control and Accountability Plan 

(LCAP) goals. 

                Presented by:   Jeff Morabito, Assistant Principal, Mary Bedley and Christy Picard, Sycamore  

Academy Teachers  

 

6.2 Special Education Report  

                          Report on Sycamore Academy’s Special Education Program including current data, services and  

needs. 

Presented by:  Lisa Fortin and Jennifer Smith, Education Specialists and Tess Brown, Student  

Support Services Coordinator 

 

6.3 Financial Report (Attachment 6.3) 

                          Presentation of the status of Sycamore Academy finances. 

                          Presented by:  John Arndt, SavantCo Education 

 

 

 

          ROLL CALL                 Present        Absent 
          Mr. Roland Skumawitz      _________    _________ 
          Dr. Ingrid Flores             _________    _________ 
          Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis _________    _________ 
          Mr. Daniel Leavitt  _________    _________ 
          Mr. Matthew Roberson     _________    _________ 
 

 



Page 2 of 4 
 

6.4 Operations Report (Attachment 6.4)     
Presentation on Prop 39 Energy Efficiency Project and WatchD.O.G.S. Program at Sycamore 

Academy.   

                          Presented by: Laura Girard, Operations Coordinator  

 

6.5  Director’s Report     
Presentation regarding school administration, current legislation that may impact the school, 

update on the status of Sycamore Preparatory Academy petition submission to Chino Valley 

Unified School District.   

                          Presented by: Barbara Hale, Executive Director/Principal 

 

6.6 California School Dashboard (Attachment 6.6)     
Presentation regarding the new website that shows how local educational agencies and schools are 

performing on the indicators included in California’s new school accountability system.  

                          Presented by: Barbara Hale, Executive Director/Principal 

 

7.0    ACTION ITEMS: 

 

7.1   Suicide Prevention and Postvention Policy (Attachment 7.1) 

  The board will review and consider the Suicide Prevention and Postvention Policy.   

   

Staff recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the policy.  

                        Presented by:  Laura Girard, Operations Coordinator 

 

Motion: ____________    Second: ____________    Vote: ____________ 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 

7.2   Community Investment Contract (Attachment 7.2) 

  The board will review and consider the ratification of the Community Investment Contract.   

   

Staff recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the contract.  

                        Presented by: Barbara Hale, Executive Director/Principal 

 

Motion: ____________    Second: ____________    Vote: ____________ 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

7.3   2nd Interim Report (Attachment 7.3) 

  The board will review and consider the 2nd Interim Report.   

   

Staff recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the report.  

                        Presented by: John Arndt, SavantCo Education 

 

Motion: ____________    Second: ____________    Vote: ____________ 

          ROLL CALL                  Aye               Nay 
          Mr. Roland Skumawitz      _________    _________ 
          Dr. Ingrid Flores             _________    _________ 
          Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis _________    _________ 
          Mr. Daniel Leavitt  _________    _________ 
          Mr. Matthew Roberson _________    _________ 

 

          ROLL CALL                  Aye               Nay 
          Mr. Roland Skumawitz      _________    _________ 
          Dr. Ingrid Flores             _________    _________ 
          Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis _________    _________ 
          Mr. Daniel Leavitt  _________    _________ 
          Mr. Matthew Roberson _________    _________ 

 



Page 3 of 4 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

7.4   Skybridge Solar Contract (Attachment 7.4) 

  The board will review and consider the ratification of the Skybridge Solar Contract.   

   

Staff recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the contract.  

                        Presented by:  Laura Girard, Operations Coordinator 

 

Motion: ____________    Second: ____________    Vote: ____________ 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 

7.5   Tobacco Policy (Attachment 7.5) 

  The board will review and consider the updated Tobacco Policy.   

   

Staff recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the policy.  

                        Presented by:  Barbara Hale, Executive Director/Principal 

 

Motion: ____________    Second: ____________    Vote: ____________ 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 

8.0        CONSENT CALENDAR 

              Consent Calendar Items are considered routine and may be enacted by a single motion. 

 

              8.1    Approval of the Minutes: November 28, 2016 (Attachment 8.1) 

8.2    Approval of the Minutes: January 23, 2017 (Attachment 8.2) 

 8.3    Check Register for January 2017 (Attachment 8.3) 

 

  

                      Motion: ____________    Second: ____________    Vote: ____________ 

 

          ROLL CALL                  Aye               Nay 
          Mr. Roland Skumawitz      _________    _________ 
          Dr. Ingrid Flores             _________    _________ 
          Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis _________    _________ 
          Mr. Daniel Leavitt  _________    _________ 
          Mr. Matthew Roberson _________    _________ 

 

          ROLL CALL                  Aye               Nay 
          Mr. Roland Skumawitz      _________    _________ 
          Dr. Ingrid Flores             _________    _________ 
          Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis _________    _________ 
          Mr. Daniel Leavitt  _________    _________ 
          Mr. Matthew Roberson _________    _________ 

 

          ROLL CALL                  Aye               Nay 
          Mr. Roland Skumawitz      _________    _________ 
          Dr. Ingrid Flores             _________    _________ 
          Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis _________    _________ 
          Mr. Daniel Leavitt  _________    _________ 
          Mr. Matthew Roberson _________    _________ 

 



Page 4 of 4 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9.0 BOARD COMMENTS: 

 

10.0 ADJOURNMENT 

 

Motion: ____________    Second: ____________    Vote: ____________ 

 

The meeting was adjourned at __________________. 

 

 
THE ORDER OF BUSINESS MAY BE CHANGED WITHOUT NOTICE 

Notice is hereby given that the order of consideration of matters on this agenda may be changed without prior notice. 
REASONABLE LIMITATIONS MAY BE PLACED ON PUBLIC TESTIMONY 

The Governing Board’s presiding officer reserves the right to impose reasonable time limits on public testimony to ensure that the agenda is completed. 
SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS MAY BE MADE 

Notice is hereby given that, consistent with the requirements of the Bagley-Keene Open Meeting Act, special presentations not mentioned in the agenda may be 
made at this meeting.  However, any such presentation will be for information only. 

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION WILL BE PROVIDED FOR ANY INDIVIDUAL WITH A DISABILITY 
Pursuant to the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, any individual with a disability who requires reasonable accommodation to 

attend or participate in this meeting of the Governing Board may request assistance by contacting Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts  
Telephone, (951) 678-5217; 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 

For more information concerning this agenda, please contact Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts 

Telephone (951) 678-5217. 

          ROLL CALL                  Present          Absent 
          Mr. Roland Skumawitz      __________    _________ 
          Dr. Ingrid Flores             __________    _________ 
          Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis __________    _________ 
          Mr. Daniel Leavitt  __________    _________ 
          Mr. Matthew Roberson __________    _________ 
 

 

          ROLL CALL                 Present        Absent 
          Mr. Roland Skumawitz      __________    _________ 
          Dr. Ingrid Flores             __________    _________ 
          Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis __________    _________ 
          Mr. Daniel Leavitt  __________    _________ 
          Mr. Matthew Roberson __________    _________ 
 

 



Local Control and 
Accountability Plan
Progress Towards the Goals



GOAL #1

Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes:

All students will demonstrate progress toward mastery of Common Core State Standards in literacy 
and mathematics as demonstrated on multiple measures of student achievement including local 
and/or state assessments.



Progress in the Making



Making Data Meaningful for the Students





Assessment Analyzation
Teacher Grade
Math/ELA Percentage of students scoring 70% or higher_________

Area of intensive focus: Small Group
MA.K-12.MP.7,   Look for and make use of structure,     Place value
Plan: Think pedagogy. I am going to do this that and the other thing. The students are going to do A, B and C. Be specific. Do not 
just say things like review, more center work etc. Write the detailed plan that will be used to re-teach this topic.
How do you plan to reassess? Exit slips, Kahootit, Google forms
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________
__
Students 

1. Greg
2. Marcia
3. Peter
4. Jan
5. Bobby
6. Cindy



GOAL #2

Improve the attendance rate for all students with below average attendance rates



Progress in the Making

Monthly ADA in Percentage for 2016/17
● August 2016 97.95% August 2015 97.62% Goal Met
● September 2016 97.64% September 2015 96.56 % Goal Met
● October 2016 97.31% October 2015 96.49% Goal Met
● November 2016 96.79% November 2015 95.72% Goal Met
● December 2016 96.22% December 2015 96.17% Goal Met

New processes in place that are helping to achieve goals:

1. Ensuring attendance is taken on time and accurate.
2. Sending out weekly attendance letters.
3. Call parents when students have been absent for consecutive days.



GOAL #3

Increase parent understanding of CCSS accountability and Charter Schools



Progress in the Making

On November 7 and November 16 
Sycamore Academy held a Parent Information Exchange (P.I.E.) 

discussing 
Common Core State Standards and Charter Schools

Administration made a presentation followed by a question and answer session



Current LCAP Template Format



NEW LCAP Template Format





2/9/2017

1

Sycamore Academy of Science 
and Cultural Arts

Sycamore Academy of Science 
and Cultural Arts

Financial Report as of January 31, 2017

Balance Sheet

• 2016 to 2017 Assets increased over 51%

– Cash fiscal management

– Increase in fixed assets

– Increase in A/R from LLC

• 2016 to 2017 Liabilities had little change

– Current Loans from 2015 paid off in 2016

– The negative amount in Due to Grantor Goverments in 
2016 was a PPA on 2016 Audit Report



2/9/2017

2

Profit & Loss

• Due to increase ADA, LCFF Revenue higher

• 2nd Year of SELPA, receiving money sooner

• Federal funds starting to come in

• 1st Apportionment of Facilities Grant money 
received

Check Register

Noted Items

• January 2017
– CalSTRS – Paying December’s STRS EE & ER Contribution

– US National Bank – Paying off Loan (Continuous)

– Community Bank – Paying off Line of Credit



2/9/2017

3

Charts & Graphs

Assets

Cash A/R Curr. Assets Fixed Assets, Net

0
100000
200000
300000
400000
500000
600000
700000
800000
900000

Expenses YTD

2016 2017



Prior Actual
Jan 2016 Jan 2017

Assets

9120 General Operating Account 358,426.38       593,070.59       
9122 BofA Petty Cash 6,649.13           6,551.84           
9123 Paypal Account -                   -                   
9200 Accounts Receivable 453,058.45       685,394.93       
9290 Due from Grantor Governments 249,164.62       232,224.00       
9299 Inter-Resource Receivable 46,693.54         299,381.46       
9330 Prepaid Expenditures (Expenses) 24,224.53         30,482.29         
9340 Other Current Assets 1,015.00           -                   
9341 Deposits 62,216.78         -                   
9420 Land Improvements 547,698.93       736,314.38       
9425 Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements (195,790.11)     (223,101.29)     
9440 Equipment 10,378.04         10,378.04         
9445 Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment (691.88)            (2,767.52)         

Total Assets 1,563,043.41    2,367,928.72    

Liabilities & Fund Balance

9500 Accounts Payable (Current Liabilities) 224,860.40       55,329.94         
9501 Accrued Liabilities 10,837.22         -                   
9502 Accrued Payroll -                   (182.90)            
9503 Accrued Payroll Taxes -                   -                   
9504 PERS Payable 6,042.62           6,153.24           
9505 STRS Payable 22,465.99         31,030.42         
9506 403(b) Payable 91.40                -                   
9507 Garnishment Payable -                   -                   
9508 Summer Holdback 40,566.35         44,140.98         
9510 Credit Card Payable 9,149.29           (1,245.09)         
9590 Due to Grantor Governments (267,903.52)     -                   
9599 Inter-Resource Payable 46,693.54         299,381.46       
9640 Current Loans 343,038.88       -                   
9669 Other General Long-Term Debt -                   -                   

Total Liabilities 435,842.17       434,608.05       

9791 Beginning Fund Balance 1,127,201.24    1,933,320.67    
Total Fund Balance 1,127,201.24    1,933,320.67    

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 1,563,043.41    2,367,928.72    

Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
Balance Sheet

Year-to-date Comparison
January 2017



1st Interim Actual

Prior Actual Actual YTD Budget YTD to Description of mthly

Jan 2016 Jan 2017 Jul - Jan 2017 2016-2017 Budget % Income & Expenses

Object Description

8011 LCFF State Aid - Current Year 165,705              211,885              1,294,888       2,526,616      51.25% Higher due to ADA growth

8012 Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year -                         -                         299,405          653,638         45.81% 2of 4 payments received

8096 Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 40,371                57,034                356,459          766,738         46.49%

8000-8099 Revenue Limit Sources 206,076              268,919              1,950,752       3,946,992      49.42%

8181 Special Education Entitlements -                         -                         -                      59,183           0.00%
8290 All Other Federal Revenue -                         16,211                23,801            50,438           47.19% Title I Funds

8100-8299 Federal Revenue -                         16,211                23,801            109,621         21.71%

8311 Other State Apportionments - Current Year -                         20,165                135,730          256,128         52.99% 2nd Year

8545 School Facilities Apportionments -                         177,547              177,547          382,615         46.40% 2nd One-Time
8550 Mandated Cost Reimbursements 86,433                34,473                91,075            108,048         84.29% 2nd One-Time
8560 State Lottery Revenue -                         -                         43,503            85,696           50.76%
8590 All Other State Revenue -                         -                         2,322              2,202             105.45%

8300-8599 Other State Revenue 86,433                232,185              450,177          834,689         53.93%

8640 Donations - Private 115                     -                         200                 200                100.00%
8641 Fundraising Revenue -                         220                     8,827              -                     #DIV/0!
8699 All Other Local Revenue 2,319                  4,554                  18,348            33,600           54.61%

8600-8799 Other Local Revenue 2,434                  4,774                  27,375            33,800           80.99%

Total Revenue 294,943              522,089              2,452,105       4,925,102      49.79%

1100 Certificated Teachers' Salaries 96,340                111,040              688,160          1,380,242      49.86%
1200 Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 5,773                  6,714                  39,249            69,745           56.28%
1300 Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 16,909                17,727                110,790          237,908         46.57%

1000 Certificated Salaries 119,022              135,481              838,199          1,687,895      49.66%

Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
Profit and Loss Statement
Year-to-date Comparison

January 2017



1st Interim Actual

Prior Actual Actual YTD Budget YTD to Description of mthly

Jan 2016 Jan 2017 Jul - Jan 2017 2016-2017 Budget % Income & Expenses

2100 Classified Instructional Salaries 9,312                  7,675                  70,564            143,868         49.05%
2200 Classified Support Salaries 7,698                  10,702                112,885          228,060         49.50%
2300 Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 8,091                  9,839                  60,404            107,598         56.14%
2400 Clerical, Technical, and Office Staff Salaries 3,681                  2,794                  38,715            74,360           52.06%
2900 Other Classified Salaries 384                     -                         4,785              11,759           40.69%

2000 Classified Salaries 29,166                31,010                287,353          565,645         50.80%

3101 State Teachers' Retirement System, certificated positions 11,819                16,389                101,548          204,230         49.72%
3102 State Teachers' Retirement System, classified positions 370                     989                     4,745              5,677             83.58%
3202 Public Employees' Retirement System, classified positions 942                     1,881                  18,074            32,451           55.70%
3301 OASDI/Medicare/Alternative, certificated positions 2,428                  1,923                  12,010            20,654           58.15%
3302 OASDI/Medicare/Alternative, classified positions 2,219                  1,838                  19,430            39,336           49.39%
3401 Health & Welfare Benefits, certificated positions 10,174                11,599                62,514            192,397         32.49%
3402 Health & Welfare Benefits, classified positions 2,602                  3,343                  28,879            57,814           49.95%
3501 State Unemployment Insurance, certificated positions -                         -                         -                      24,234           0.00%
3502 State Unemployment Insurance, classified positions -                         311                     1,273              13,059           9.75%
3601 Workers' Compensation Insurance, certificated positions 2,153                  2,949                  24,284            30,660           79.20%
3602 Workers' Compensation Insurance, classified positions 528                     857                     11,317            9,818             115.27%
3902 Other Benefits, classified positions -                         -                         (91)                  -                     #DIV/0!

3000 Employee Benefits 33,235                42,079                283,983          630,330         45.05%

4000 Books and Supplies -                         -                         1,309              -                     #DIV/0!
4100 Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials -                         -                         -                      1,309             0.00%
4200 Books and Other Reference Materials 90                       112                     1,688              3,130             53.93%
4300 Materials and Supplies 220                     4,292                  28,870            120,529         23.95%
4301 Office Supplies 2,150                  688                     27,542            -                     #DIV/0!
4302 Classroom Supplies 304                     341                     4,814              -                     #DIV/0!
4303 Janitorial Supplies 300                     -                         559                 -                     #DIV/0!
4304 Educational Software -                         -                         -                      -                     #DIV/0!
4305 Instructional Materials and Supplies 360                     -                         17,651            -                     #DIV/0!
4306 PE Supplies 841                     -                         1,101              -                     #DIV/0!
4307 Non-Instructional Materials and Supplies 4,647                  835                     38,547            -                     #DIV/0!
4310 Uniforms -                         625                     2,788              -                     #DIV/0!
4320 Test Administration -                         -                         -                      -                     #DIV/0!
4400 Noncapitalized Equipment -                         2,596                  9,023              159,130         5.67%



1st Interim Actual

Prior Actual Actual YTD Budget YTD to Description of mthly

Jan 2016 Jan 2017 Jul - Jan 2017 2016-2017 Budget % Income & Expenses

4410 Classroom Furniture and Equipment -                         -                         2,382              -                     #DIV/0!
4420 Computers and Computer Equipment -                         -                         2,066              -                     #DIV/0!
4430 All Other Noncapitalized Furniture and Equipment -                         -                         -                      -                     #DIV/0!
4700 Food 166                     -                         3,847              9,206             41.79%

4000 Books and Supplies 9,078                  9,489                  142,187          293,304         48.48%

5000 Services and Other Operating Expenditure -                         -                         3,000              -                     #DIV/0!
5100 Subagreements for Services -                         -                         -                      53,424           0.00%
5110 District Oversight Fee -                         3,433                  24,031            39,470           60.88%
5200 Travel and Conferences -                         1,436                  1,744              -                     #DIV/0!
5210 Travel 433                     645                     5,825              24,802           23.49%
5212 Travel - Lodging -                         -                         1,530              -                     #DIV/0!
5213 Travel - Meals & Entertainment -                         -                         -                      -                     #DIV/0!
5220 Conferences, Conventions and Meetings -                         300                     4,770              8,470             56.32%
5300 Dues and Memberships -                         199                     5,380              77,056           6.98%
5301 Dues and Memberships - Professionals 98                       -                         450                 -                     #DIV/0!
5302 Subscriptions 1,024                  30                       15,877            -                     #DIV/0!
5310 Licenses and Fees 5,952                  900                     30,990            -                     #DIV/0!
5400 Insurance -                         -                         8,285              43,051           19.24%
5450 Other Insurance 5,273                  914                     20,812            -                     #DIV/0!
5500 Operations and Housekeeping Services 327                     2,281                  9,429              17,902           52.67%
5510 Janitorial & Gardening Services -                         161                     161                 -                     #DIV/0!
5520 Security -                         -                         613                 -                     #DIV/0!
5530 Technology Services -                         -                         5,400              -                     #DIV/0!
5600 Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 825                     1,055                  7,175              -                     #DIV/0!
5605 Equipment Lease -                         -                         1                     -                     #DIV/0!
5610 Rent, Parking, & Other Occupancy 31,906                54,527                381,608          666,036         57.30%
5620 Utilities 6,105                  1,549                  39,466            98,844           39.93%
5630 Real Estate Taxes -                         -                         343                 1,782             19.25%
5640 Repairs & Maintenance - Buildings 3,878                  416                     2,643              23,503           11.25%
5641 Repairs & Maintenance - Equipment 202                     -                         43                   -                     #DIV/0!
5800 Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures -                         3,199                  36,179            77,553           46.65%
5810 Accounting -                         9,898                  19,565            9,073             215.64%
5812 Accreditation/Third Party Review -                         -                         -                      800                0.00%
5813 Business Services 10,000                -                         68,196            120,000         56.83%
5815 Bank Charges 206                     111                     3,226              3,343             96.50%



1st Interim Actual

Prior Actual Actual YTD Budget YTD to Description of mthly

Jan 2016 Jan 2017 Jul - Jan 2017 2016-2017 Budget % Income & Expenses

5816 Payroll Fees 1,106                  1,864                  8,426              14,435           58.37%
5817 Education Consultants -                         -                         -                      -                     #DIV/0!
5820 Computer Services -                         -                         -                      9,467             0.00%
5830 Legal 750                     -                         18,500            47,170           39.22%
5833 Fines and Penalties -                         -                         -                      -                     #DIV/0!
5836 Fingerprinting -                         -                         1,252              -                     #DIV/0!
5840 Professional Development -                         65                       440                 45,998           0.96%
5843 Student Field Trips -                         7,080                  12,778            -                     #DIV/0!
5852 Contract Labor 103,800              515                     6,204              10,240           60.59%
5870 Special Education Encroachment -                         -                         1,014              -                     #DIV/0!
5900 Communications -                         -                         331                 1,015             32.61%
5910 Outreach & Communications -                         -                         100                 18,237           0.55%
5911 Recruitment Advertising -                         -                         -                     #DIV/0!
5912 Enrollment Outreach -                         -                         -                      -                     #DIV/0!
5914 External Communications -                         -                         -                      -                     #DIV/0!
5920 Postage, Shipping, and Delivery 33                       76                       1,494              -                     #DIV/0!
5930 Printing & Copying -                         -                         -                      -                     #DIV/0!
5940 Telephone &  Telecommunications 1,482                  553                     6,621              -                     #DIV/0!
5950 Fundraising -                         -                         3,007              10,000           30.07%

5000 Other Services and Operations 173,400              91,207                756,909          1,421,671      53.24%

6170 Land Improvements -                         -                         -                      -                     #DIV/0!
6200 Buildings and Improvements of Buildings -                         -                         -                      -                     #DIV/0!
6400 Equipment -                         -                         -                      -                     #DIV/0!
6900 Depreciation Expense 1,914                  2,441                  17,085            22,968           74.39%

6000 Capital Outlay 1,914                  2,441                  17,085            22,968           74.39%

7438 Debt Service - Interest -                         -                         -                      -                     #DIV/0!

7000 Other / Direct / Indirect -                         -                         -                      -                     #DIV/0!

Total Expenditures 365,815              311,707              2,325,716       4,621,813      50.32%

NET INCOME (LOSS) (70,872)            210,382            126,389          303,289       41.67%





California School Dashboard 

Orientation Webinar

February 2017

1



Goals

2

 Understand the background and key features of 
the California School Dashboard

 Recognize important elements of state and 
local indicators

 Learn about the Dashboard interface

 Know how to access the California School 
Dashboard



Background & Key Features

3



California School Dashboard

4

A new website that shows how local educational 

agencies (LEAs) and schools are performing on 

the indicators included in California’s new school 

accountability system.  



Background

5

Passed in 2013, the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) 

significantly changed how California:

 provides resources to public schools, and

 holds LEAs accountable for improving student 

performance.

From “sanction and punish” to continuous improvement by: 

Building on LEA 

strengths within 

priority areas

Developing

capacity of LEAs to 

address disparities 

in student groups

Supporting LEAs 

to identify and 

improve areas of 

low performance



Background

6

 The State Board of Education (SBE) adopted a new 

accountability tool required by LCFF, called the evaluation 

rubrics, that includes a set of state and local measures.  

 The tool is the result of more than a year of 

stakeholder engagement and SBE actions.

 The Dashboard is how performance data from the 

evaluation rubrics are shown to LEAs and the public.  

 Stakeholders can use the Dashboard to see how LEAs and 

schools are meeting the needs of their students.



Key Messages

7

More than a 

single number
Equity

Supports Local 

Decision-

Making

A quality 

education is 

defined by more

than a single test 

score

Increased focus 

on addressing 

disparities among 

student groups

More information 

to support the local 

strategic planning 

process



Local Educational Agencies (LEAs)

8

 School districts

 County Offices of Education (COE)

 Charter schools

 The accountability system has certain differences for 
charter schools

Note: Alternate indicators are in development for schools 
included in the Alternative Schools Accountability Model (ASAM)



Key Features

9

 Easy to use reports: The Dashboard includes 

reports showing LEA or school performance on:

 6 state performance indicators, and 

 4 local indicators 

 6 for county offices of education (COEs)

 LEA/school search: Users can view reports that 

present the performance data in different ways.  



Indicators by Priority

10

Local Control Funding 

Formula Priority
State Indicator Local Indicator

Priority 1 Basics Conditions at School 

Priority 2 Implementation of State Academic Standards

Priority 3 Parent Engagement

Priority 4 Academic Indicator

English Learner Indicator

Priority 5 Chronic Absence Indicator

Graduation Rate Indicator*

Priority 6 Suspension Rate Indicator Local Climate Survey 

Priority 7 College/Career Indicator*

Priority 8 College/Career Indicator*

Priority 9 Coordination of Services for Expelled 

Students**

Priority 10 Coordination of Services for Foster Youth**

Note: This slide is excerpted from training materials prepared by CCSESA members which occurred in October and 

December 2016.



State Indicators

11



State Indicators

12

The state indicators are based on data that is collected 

consistently across the state from LEAs through California 

Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data System (CALPADS). 

The state indicators by LCFF priority area are:

 Academic Indicator [ELA and math] (Priority 4)

 English Learner Progress (Priority 4)

 Chronic Absenteeism (Priority 5)

 Graduation Rates (Priority 5)

 Suspension Rate (Priority 6)

 College/Career Readiness (Priorities 7 & 8)



Reference Charts

13

Performance levels are calculated using percentiles to create a 5 

by 5 reference chart that combine Status and Change.

 Example: An LEA with a “High” Status and an “Increased” in 

Change will receive an overall performance of Green. 

Change

S
ta

tu
s



Blue Highest

Green

Yellow

Orange

Red Lowest

State Performance Levels

14

The color and amount of fill (e.g., Green always has four segments filled, Red 

always has only one segment filled) are two ways of showing the performance 

level.  This ensures accessibility for all individuals and that the reports are 

useable when printed in black-and-white or photocopied.



Numerically Significant Student Groups

15

Less than 30 students

 No performance level reported for any indicator with fewer 

than 30 students

 Status and change displayed for student groups with 11 to 

29 students.

 Reported as an asterisk (*) for all students and student groups.

No Available Data

 Where data is currently not available, it is reported as not 

applicable (N/A). 



State versus Local Performance

16

State Local

Met

Not Met

Not Met for Two or More 

Years

Performance determined by 

state based on reference 

charts

Performance determined by 

LEA based on state-created 

standards



Local Indicators

17



Local Indicators

18

Data is not collected at the state level for some LCFF Priorities. 

For these priorities, LEAs will measure and report on their 

progress through the Dashboard based on locally collected data. 

These are called local indicators:

 Basic Services (Priority 1)

 Implementation of State Academic Standards (Priority 2)

 Parent Engagement (Priority 3)

 School Climate (Priority 6)

 Expelled Youth – COEs Only (Priority 9)

 Foster Youth Services – COEs Only (Priority 10)

Local indicators do not apply to individual schools.



Local Indicators: Performance Lvls

19

Meeting the standard on the local indicators is based on whether the 
LEA collected and reported performance data that must be collected 
locally for each local indicator. 

 Example Standard (Implementing State Academic Standards - Priority 2)

1. LEA annually measures its progress

2. Reports the results at a regularly scheduled meeting of the local governing board

3. Stakeholders through the Dashboard

 Evidence: LEA would determine whether it annually measured its 
progress, which may include use of a self-reflection tool included in the 
Dashboard, and reported the results to its local governing board and 
through the local data selection option in the Dashboard.

Note: Local indicators apply to charter schools only if underlying charter petition includes 
goals for that indicator.



Local Indicators: Uploading Data

20

 Dashboard Coordinators are able to upload local information 
to meet the standards for the local indicators. 

 No deadline for uploading information during the field test:
 If the LEA completes the self-reflection tool and otherwise meets the standard 

for a local indicator, the Dashboard will show as Met.

 If the LEA does not complete the self-reflection tool for a local indicator, the 
Dashboard will show an N/A.

 LEAs are strongly encouraged to use this functionality 
prior to the full implementation of the Dashboard in 2017–18.
 Beginning in 2017–18, there will be a date-certain in the fall when LEAs must 

complete the self-reflection tool in order to receive a Met rating.



Local Indicators: Sample Interface

21



Dashboard Interface

22



D
a
s
h

b
o
a
rd

 R
e
p
o
rt

s

23



24

The top of every page of the Dashboard identifies the LEA or school and 

which report the user has selected, along with key demographic information.   

Dashboard: Demographic Info



Dashboard: Performance Levels

25

The Dashboard shows the performance levels using the color-

coded images below. 



Dashboard: Navigating to Reports

26

Users can choose from four different reports by selecting tabs underneath the 

demographic information included at the top of the web page.  



Dashboard: Narrative Summary

27

LEAs also have the option of adding additional information in a 

narrative box that will show up at the bottom of each report.  

This gives LEAs the opportunity to explain their local context or 

identify any circumstances that may have impacted their LEA 

during the year.  



Equity Report: State Indicators

28

 Shows the performance level of all students on state 

indicators.  

 Shows the total number of student groups that are large 

enough to receive a performance level on each state indicator.

 The number of total student groups may differ across indicators due 

to the grade levels applicable for each indicator. 

 Shows the number of those student groups in the Red or 

Orange performance levels.

 Quick overview of overall performance and whether any student 

groups are struggling on the state indicators.  



Equity Report: State Indicators

29



Equity Report: Local Indicators

30

 Shows performance level for local indicators.  

 For LEAs that have Met the standard for these indicators, the performance data 

will be available in the Detailed Reports. 

 The default during the transition year will be N/A. 

 Beginning in the 2017–18 school year, there will be a deadline for completing this 

information or the LEA would receive a performance level of Not Met.



Status and Change Report

31

Shows the performance level for each state indicator and the current 

performance (Status) and difference from past performance (Change) that 

resulted that in that performance. 



Detailed Reports

32

 Shows year-by-year data for the state indicators and additional 

state data that is relevant to the state indicators. 

 For LEAs, it also shows the locally collected data reported on the local 

indicators.   

 Users will see the data organized into at least three groupings: 

 Academic performance, 

 Academic engagement, and 

 School conditions and climate. 

 The groupings reinforce the relationships among the indicators 

and will make the information more digestible. 



Student Group Report

33

 Show the performance of all students and each student group 
on the state indicators. 

 Users can choose to highlight only the student groups in the: 

 Blue and Green performance levels, 

 Yellow performance level, or 

 Orange and Red performance levels. 

 Users can view reports showing performance of all student 
groups on a state indicator by clicking on that indicator. 

 For any report that shows student group performance, users 
can also click on any student group to access a single student 
group’s performance on all indicators.



Embargo, Dashboard Access

34



Embargo

35

 The private preview is intended to allow you and your colleagues to 
become familiar with the Dashboard and the indicators and 
methodology for measuring performance. 

 Resources to assist communicating with stakeholders about the 
Dashboard and a media toolkit will be available by Monday, February 13.

 Access to the Dashboard is being provided on an embargoed 
basis through 8 a.m. on Wednesday, February 22.

 This means that, as a condition of accessing the Dashboard, you cannot 
share any reports or data in the Dashboard outside employees of 
your LEA during the embargo period and must ensure that any LEA 
employees who receive Dashboard reports or data understand and agree to 
honor the embargo. 

 The embargo ends prior to the Dashboard’s public launch in March 
2017. LEAs may begin sharing their performance data with local 
stakeholders at that time, and it is up to each LEA to determine 
whether to do so and, if so, how.



Accessing the Dashboard

36

Dashboard Coordinators:

 Receive user name and password to access Coordinator 

Landing Page and Resources related to the Dashboard

 Superintendent/Charter School Administrator must 

approve enrollment for Coordinator to receive user 

name and password

 If Coordinators completed the registration form but 

have not received user name and password, follow up 

with their Superintendent/Charter School Administrator



Accessing the Dashboard (Cont.)

37

Coordinator Landing Page:

 Links to Resources related to the Dashboard

 Resources specific to Coordinators and

 Resources for general public

 Back-end access to complete self-reflection tools and 

upload information for the local indicators

 Back-end access to complete optional narrative text 

box to provide additional local information or 

context to the public Dashboard display



Closing

38



Key Messages

39

More than a 

single number
Equity

Supports Local 

Decision-

Making

A quality 

education is 

defined by more

than a single test 

score

Increased focus 

on addressing 

disparities among 

student groups

More information 

to support the local 

strategic planning 

process



40

 Link on Dashboard Coordinator page to resources

 Technical resource on indicators and calculating performance

 Announcements to Dashboard Coordinator 

distribution list when new resources available

 Toolkit to support communication with local 

stakeholders and media about the Dashboard

 Coming week of February 13th

Additional Resources and Training



41

Future, In-Depth Webinars:

1. Dashboard and Impact on the Local Control 

Accountability Plan (LCAP) Development

2. Academic Indicator

3. English Learner Progress and Suspension Rate 

Indicators

4. Graduation Rate and Career/College Indicators

5. Statements of Model Practices, Local Indicators and 

Chronic Absenteeism (review of local data)

Additional Resources and Training



42

 Ensuring continual improvement of the new 
accountability system

 Performance data to inform assistance and 
support

 Using Dashboard data in the Local Control and 
Accountability Plan (LCAP) process

Frequently Asked Questions



43



44

Additional questions, comments, or feedback?

Please email lcff@cde.ca.gov

mailto:lcff@cde.ca.gov


Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance 
 

 
 
Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance – Suicide Prevention and Postvention  –  
Board Approved XXXXXX 
    Page 1 of 10 

 

SUICIDE PREVENTION AND POSTVENTION POLICY 5260.0 
 
Purpose  
 
The RRCSA Governing Board in recognition of the need to protect the health, safety and welfare of its 
students, to promote healthy development, to safeguard against the threat or attempt of suicide among 
school aged youth, and to address barriers to learning, hereby adopts this policy. This policy corresponds 
with and supports other federal, state and local efforts to provide youth with prevention education, 
early identification and intervention, and access to all local resources to promote health and prevent 
personal harm or injury. 
 
Prevention Education 
 
Students will receive age appropriate lessons in their classrooms through health education on the 
importance of safe and healthy choices, as well as help seeking strategies for self or others. Students are 
taught not to make promises of confidence when they are concerned about a peer or significant other. 
Lessons will contain information on comprehensive health and wellness, including emotional, behavioral 
and social skills development. Lessons are taught by community service providers and certificated and 
trained staff. Students who are in need of intervention will be referred to the Student Study Team (SST) 
for screening and recommendations. 
  
Staff Training and Responsibilities  
 
All staff are responsible for safeguarding the health and safety of students. All staff are expected to 
exercise sound professional judgment, err on the side of caution and demonstrate extreme sensitivity 
throughout any crisis situation. All school personnel should be informed of the signs of youth 
depression/suicide. Any staff member who is originally made aware of any threat or witnesses any 
attempt towards self-harm, that is written, drawn, spoken or threatened, will immediately notify the 
principal or designee. Any threat in any form must be treated as real and dealt with immediately. No 
student should be left alone, nor confidences promised. Thus, in cases of life threatening situations a 
student’s confidentiality will be waived. The school’s suicide crisis response procedures will be 
implemented.   
 
Suicide Crisis Response Procedures  
 
Suicide Threat 
 
Definition – A suicide threat is a verbal or non-verbal communication that the individual intends to harm 
him/herself with the intention to die but has not acted on the behavior.  

 The staff member who learns of the threat will locate the individual and arrange for or  
provide constant adult supervision.  

 The above-mentioned staff member will immediately inform the principal/designee. 

 The principal/designee will involve student services/counseling staff, school nurse 
practitioner or other trained mental health professional in their absence.  

 



Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance – Suicide Prevention and Postvention  –  
Board Approved XXXXXX 
    Page 2 of 10 
 

 The appropriate staff or approved agency provider will determine risk and intervention needed 
by interviewing the student and filling out the Suicide Risk Assessment Checklist (Attachment A), 
and gathering appropriate supportive documentation from teachers or others who witnessed 
the threat.  

 The principal/designee will:  
a. Contact the parent/guardian, apprise them of the situation and make 

recommendations. Most often it is the person conducting the interview who contacts 

the parent/guardian.  

b. Put all recommendations in writing to the parent/guardian. This may be through 

certified mail, email delivery confirmation, a parent/signature “sign off” of 

recommendations sent home to be returned the next day or other approved 

communication procedure. 

c. Mail the recommendation through certified mail if there is any question or doubt of the 

parent/guardian receiving the recommendations.  

d. Maintain a file copy of the letter in a secure and appropriate location.  

 

 If the student is known to be currently in counseling, the principal/designee will attempt to 

inform their treatment provider of what occurred and the actions taken once the 

parent/guardian has signed the Parent Authorization for Release/Exchange of Information form 

(Attachment B). 

 If the parent refuses to cooperate, and there is any doubt regarding the child’s safety, the school 

employee who directly witnessed the threat will pursue a 302 involuntary mental health 

assessment by calling County Emergency Services at 951-509-2499, and ask for a delegate. The 

delegate will listen to concerns and advise on the course of action. If a 302 involuntary mental 

health assessment is granted, the first-hand witness will need to be the petitioner, with support 

from the principal/designee.  

 If the county delegate authorizes a 302 mental health assessment, then the county will 

authorize transportation to the assessment. The transportation for a 302 mental health 

assessment is provided by the parent, local police or EMS. Do not drive the student in personal 

vehicles. Do not leave the student alone at any time. Depending on the level of the student’s 

distress, the 302 petitioner may need to travel in a separate vehicle.  

 Involve the SST team for follow-up and support.  

Note: If a threat is made during an after-school program, and no school or district personnel are 
available, call 951-686-HELP (4357) or 1-800-273-TALK for help. Inform the principal of the incident and 
actions taken.  

 
Suicidal Act or Attempt on School Grounds or During a School- Sponsored Activity 
 
Definition of Suicidal act (also referred to as suicide attempt) – a potentially self injurious behavior for 
which there is evidence that the person probably intended to kill himself or herself; a suicidal act may 
result in death, injuries, or no injuries.  
 
The first school employee on the scene must call for help from another staff member, locate the 
individual and follow school emergency medical procedures, such as calling 911.  A staff member must 



Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance – Suicide Prevention and Postvention  –  
Board Approved XXXXXX 
    Page 3 of 10 
 

notify the principal/designee.  

 
a. Staff members should move all other students out of the immediate area and arrange 

appropriate supervision. Students should not be allowed to observe the scene.  

b. Principal/designee will involve student services personnel to assist as needed.  

c. Principal/designee will contact parent/guardian and ask them to come to the school or hospital.  

d. Principal/designee will document in writing all actions taken and recommendations.  

e. If the student is known to be currently in counseling, the principal/designee will attempt to 

inform their treatment provider of what occurred and the actions taken.  

f. Principal/designee will involve the SST team for follow-up and support.  

g. Principal/designee will request written documentation from any treating facilities prior to a 

student’s return to school.  

h. Student services staff will promptly follow up with any students or staff who might have 

witnessed the attempt, and contact their parents/guardians. Student Services staff will provide 

supportive counseling and document all actions taken. Guidelines are available in the STAR-

Center’s Postvention Standard’s Manual.  

i. Media representatives should be referred to the appropriate school spokesperson 

(Administration or designee). School staff should make no statements to the media. Suicide Act 

or Attempt Not on School Grounds or During a School-Sponsored Activity but reported to a 

school employee follow the procedures outlined under Suicide Threat. Suicide of a student or 

employee on School Grounds or During a School Sponsored Event.  

Definition Suicide – death caused self-directed injurious behavior with any intent to die as a result of 
the behavior.  
 
Note: When a sudden unexplained death of a student or staff member occurs, the principal/designee 
will confer with the RRCSA Governing Board and promptly implement crisis response procedures as 
outlined in the Safe School Plan. These actions may include the following: The coroner’s or medical 
examiner’s office must first confirm that the death was a suicide before any school official may state this 
as the cause of death. Schools must adhere to the wishes of the family in this regard and respect their 
right to privacy and confidentiality.  
 

a. The first employee on the scene must call for help from another staff member, locate the 

individual and follow emergency medical procedures, such as calling 911.  

b. A staff member must notify the principal/designee.  

c. Staff members should move all other students out of the immediate area and arrange 

appropriate supervision. Students should not be allowed to observe the scene.  

d. Principal/designee will involve student services personnel to assist as needed.  

e. Principal/designee will contact parent/guardian and ask them to come to the school or hospital.  

f. Principal/designee will document in writing all actions taken and recommendations. Refer to the 

STAR-Center’s Postvention Standard’s Manual, for a detailed outline of suicide postvention 

(procedures to support schools following a sudden death).  

g. The principal or his/her designee will:  

 Immediately notify, regardless of the day or time, the Executive Director at 951-473-

5370.  



Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance – Suicide Prevention and Postvention  –  
Board Approved XXXXXX 
    Page 4 of 10 
 

 Verify and obtain as much factual information as possible via school police, the 

parent/guardian, or others who may have the facts depending on circumstances.  

 Assemble your response team using school-based and community resources and the 

school’s service providers that are part of the SST team; use the procedures outlined in 

the Safe School Plan if in the evening or over the weekend to insure that everyone is 

informed of what occurred in a timely manner.  

 Do not describe the death as a suicide with the general public, parents, staff or students 

unless you have written confirmation from the coroner or medical examiner. Decisions 

about whether to share the coroner’s findings should be made in accordance with the 

guidelines outlined in STAR-Center’s Postvention Standards Manual.  

 Promptly collect and safeguard the student’s belongings from desk or classroom, any 

student work or photo or staff belongings from his/her desk (in the event of a staff 

death). Consult with family members and determine a mutually agreeable date and time 

in private, to return these belongings.  

 Inform the faculty that a sudden death has occurred using written communication if 

school has already begun, followed by a staff meeting at the conclusion of the day. If the 

death occurred in the evening, convene a staff meeting prior to the start of school the 

next day. Outline procedures that will be followed per the School Safety Plan.  

 Once obtained, provide funeral arrangements and related details to students, staff via 

Main Office and parents via written communication.  

 Prepare and send a parent information letter home with students following the school’s 

protocol and guidelines in the STAR-Center’s Postvention Standards Manual.  

 Prioritize classrooms and students who will need immediate attention and connect 

them with the response team or other appropriate resources as determined by student 

services staff.  

 Refer media requests to the Executive Director or designee. Do not disclose any 

information or details to the media.  

 Meet with the response team at the end of the day or days during crisis management 

activities to insure the exchange of important information, as well as to insure 

communication and further planning of activities.  

 Check in periodically with the family, staff and students to insure that everyone is 

supported as much as feasible with the context of the school setting.  

 Thank those who assisted in the postvention. Don’t forget to include the faculty, 

ancillary staff, crisis team and any outside agency or community folks.  

Actions to Avoid  
a. Do not announce the death of anyone over the public address system.  

b. Do not hold an assembly program or bring large groups of students together in one place to 

discuss suicide.  

c. Avoid canceling school, classes or pre-planned activities unless absolutely necessary; students 

find comfort in following their normal routine when they are under stress, within reason. 

Discuss with the Executive Director prior to proceeding with any cancellations.  

 



Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance – Suicide Prevention and Postvention  –  
Board Approved XXXXXX 
    Page 5 of 10 
 

 

 

Memorials 
 
It is recognized that grieving individuals need a variety of opportunities to personally express their 
emotions and reactions to this type of death. Recommendations and ideas for a memorial should be 
taken into consideration and discussed with the Executive Director or designee and the response team 
prior to being implemented. Memorials must be carefully and tastefully planned, considering a broad 
range of responses. A variety of activities may in fact occur to celebrate positive remembrances, and 
these expressions often vary. Refer to the STAR-Center’s Postvention Standards Manual, for additional 
considerations regarding memorials, graduation activities and anniversary dates 
 
  
Adopted: _____________________________________________________________________________ 
  Board Secretary        Date 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance – Suicide Prevention and Postvention  –  
Board Approved XXXXXX 
    Page 6 of 10 
 

RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE 
Suicide Risk Assessment Checklist                   ATTACHMENT A 

(Page 1 of 2) 

Student Name/DOB:  Location:  Date:   
 

The administrator/designee will meet with the student to complete a risk assessment. The questions below should 
not be read to the student, but rather should be used as a guide while assessing the student: 

CATEGORY ASSESSMENT QUESTIONS YES NO * 

1.   Current Ideation Is the student thinking of suicide now? 
 

 
 

 
 

 

2. Communication of 
Intent 

Has the student communicated directly or indirectly ideas or 
intent to harm/kill themselves? (Communications may be verbal, 
non-verbal, electronic, written.) 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
3.   Plan Does the student have a plan to harm/ kill themselves now? 

 

 
 

 
 

 

4.   Means and Access Does the student have the means/access to kill themselves? 
 

 
 

 
 

 

5.    Past Ideation Has the student ever had thoughts of suicide? 
 

 
 

 
 

 

6.   Previous Attempts Has the student ever tried to kill themselves (i.e. previous 
attempts, repetitive self-injury)? 

 

 
 

 
 

 

7. Changes in Mood / 
Behavior 

In the past year, has the student ever felt so sad he/she stopped 
doing regular activities? 

 

 
 

 
 

 

Has the student demonstrated abrupt changes in behaviors? 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Has the student demonstrated recent, dramatic changes in 
mood? 

 

 
 

 
 

 

8.   Stressors Has the student ever lost a loved one by suicide? 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Has the student had a recent death of a loved one or a significant 
loss (e.g., death of family member, parent separation/divorce, 
relationship breakup)? 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
Has the student experienced a traumatic/stressful event (i.e. 
domestic violence, community violence, natural disaster)? 

 

 
 

 
 

 

Has the student experienced victimization or been the target of 
bullying/harassment/discrimination? 

 

 
 

 
 

 

9.   Mental Illness Does the student have a history of mental illness (i.e. depression, 
conduct or anxiety disorder)? 

 

 
 

 
 

 

10. Substance Use Does the student have a history of alcohol/substance abuse? 
 

 
 

 
 

 

11. Protective Factors Does the student have a support system of family or friends at 
school and/or home? 

 

 
 

 
 

 

Does the student have a sense of purpose in his/her life? 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Can the student readily name plans for the future, indicating a 
reason to live? 

 

 
 

 
 

 

* = NEED MORE INFORMATION 



Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance – Suicide Prevention and Postvention  –  
Board Approved XXXXXX 
    Page 7 of 10 
 

in RARD on 

iSTAR. 

 

 
BUL-2637.1 

Student Health and Human Services Page 23 of 39 July 16, 2012 

 

 
ASSESSMENT RESULTS: 

ATTACHMENT A 

(Page 2 of 2) 

RISK LEVEL DEFINITION INDICATORS ACTIONS 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Low Risk Does not pose 
imminent danger 
to self; insufficient 
evidence for 
suicide potential. 

Passing thoughts of suicide; no 
plan; no previous attempts; no 
access to weapons or means; no 
recent losses; support system in 
place; no alcohol/substance 
abuse; depressed mood/affect; 
evidence of thoughts in 
notebooks, internet postings, 
drawings; sudden changes in 
personality/behavior (e.g., 
distracted, hopeless, 
academically disengaged). 

Reassure and supervise student; 
communicate concerns with 
parent/guardian, assist in connecting 
with school and community 
resources, including crisis lines; 
mobilize a support system; develop a 
safety plan that identifies caring 
adults, appropriate communication 
and coping skills; establish a follow-
up plan and monitor, as needed. 
*Document all actions 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Moderate 
Risk 

May pose 
imminent danger 
to self, but there is 
insufficient 
evidence to 
demonstrate a 
viable plan of 
action to do harm. 

Thoughts of suicide; plan with 
some specifics; unsure of intent; 
previous attempts and/or 
hospitalization; difficulty naming 
future plans; past history of 
substance use, with possible 
current intoxication; self- 
injurious behavior; recent trauma 
(e.g., loss, victimization). 

SEE HIGH RISK. 
*Document all actions 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

High Risk Poses imminent 
danger to self with 
a viable plan to do 
harm; exhibits 
extreme and/or 
persistent 
inappropriate 
behaviors; 
sufficient evidence 
for violence 
potential; qualifies 
for immediate 
arrest or 
hospitalization. 

Current thoughts of suicide; plan 
with specifics, indicating when, 
where and how; access to 
weapons or means in hand; 
finalizing arrangements (e.g. 
giving away prized possessions, 
good-bye messages in writing, 
text, on social networking sites; 
isolated and withdrawn; current 
sense of hopelessness; previous 
attempts; no support system; 
currently abusing 
alcohol/substances; mental 
health history; precipitating 
events, such as loss of loved one, 
traumatic event, or bullying. 

Supervise student at all times 
(including rest rooms); contact the 
Riverside County Department of 
Mental Health for a mental health 
evaluation to evaluate for possible 
hospitalization; notify and hand off 
student ONLY to parent/guardian 
who commits to seek immediate 
mental health assessment, law 
enforcement or psychiatric mobile 
responder; establish a follow-up 
and/or re-entry plan and monitor, as 
needed. 
*Document all actions  

 

 



ATTACHMENT B 
RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE 

STUDENT MENTAL HEALTH 

 

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance – Suicide Prevention and Postvention  –  
Board Approved XXXXXX 
    Page 8 of 10 
 

 

 

 

 

Parent Authorization for Release/Exchange of Information 
 

Date: To Parent/Guardian (s) of :    

We are requesting your written authorization for release/exchange of information from the 
individual, agency, or institution indicated below. 
The information received shall be reviewed only by appropriate professionals in accordance 
with the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Street Address Street Address 

       _                      
City State Zip City State Zip 

I hereby give you permission to release/exchange the following information: 

Medical/Health Speech & Language Educational 

Psychological/Mental Health Other – Specify:   

The information will be used to assist in determining the needs of the pupil. 
 

THIS INFORMATION IS TO BE SENT TO: 

Name Title 

Address & Telephone Number 

 

This authorization shall be valid until unless revoked earlier. 

I request a copy of this authorization: Yes No 

Signature:   Date:    
Parent/Legal Guardian 

Note: This information will become part of the pupil’s educational records and shall be made 
available, upon request, to the parent or pupil age 18 or older. 

TO:    
Name / Title 

RE:         
Student Last Name First Name 

   
Agency, Institution, or Department 

Date of Birth: / /   
Month Day Year 



ATTACHMENT B 
RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE 

STUDENT MENTAL HEALTH 

 

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance – Suicide Prevention and Postvention  –  
Board Approved XXXXXX 
    Page 9 of 10 
 

 
 
 
 

Consentimiento de Padres Para Dar/Intercambiar Información 
 

Fecha: A los Padres/Tutores de :    
 

Les estamos pidiendo su autorización por escrito para poderles dar/intercabiar información sobre su 
niño/a a el individuo, agencia, o institución indicado abajo. 
La información recibida será revisada únicamente por profesionales apropriados en acuerdo con Los 
Derechos Educativos Familiares y Acto de Privacia de 1974. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Nota: Esta información se hará parte de los archivos educativos del alumno y estará a 
disposición de los padres o alumno a la edad de 18 años o mayor. 

Direccion Direccion 

       _                      
Ciudad Estado Codigo Posta    Ciudad Estado Codigo Postal 

I hereby give you permission to release/exchange the following information: 

Médica/Salud Hablar y Lenguaje Educacional 

Psicológico/Salud Mental Otra Cosa:   

La información será usada para determinar las necesidades del alumno. 
 

ESTA INFORMACIÓN SERÁ ENVIADA A: 

Nombre Titulo 

Direccion y Numero de Telefono 

 

Esta autorización será válida hasta solo que sea revocada antes. 

Yo requiero una copia de esta autorización: Si No 

Firma:    
Padre / Tutor Legal 

Fecha:   

TO:    
Nombre / Titulo 

RE:         
Apellido del Estudiante Primer Nombre 

   
Agencia, Institucion, o Departmento 

Fecha de Nacimiento: / /   
Mes Dia Ano 



 

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance – Suicide Prevention and Postvention  –  
Board Approved XXXXXX 
   Page 10 of 10 
 

RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE 
ATTACHMENT C

 

STUDENT MENTAL HEALTH 
 

STUDENT RE-ENTRY GUIDELINES 

Student Name/DOB:  Location:  Date:   

In planning for the re-entry of a student who has been out of school for any length of time, including mental 
health hospitalization, or if the student will be transferring to a new school, the school site 
administrator/designee may consider any of the following action items: 

 

Returning Day Have parent escort student on first day back. Develop a re-entry 
communication and safety plan in the event of future emergencies. 

Hospital Discharge 
Documents 

Request discharge documents from hospital or Medical Clearance for 
Return to School (see Attachment H) from parent on first day back. 

Meeting with 
Parents 

Engage parents, school support staff, teachers, and student, as appropriate in 
a Re-Entry Planning Meeting. 

Identify on-going mental health resources in school and/or in the 
community. 

Modify academic programming, as appropriate. 
Consider an assessment for special education for a student whose 
behavioral and emotional needs effect their ability to benefit from    
their educational   program. 

If the student is prescribed medication, monitor with parent consent. 
Offer suggestions to parents regarding monitoring 
personal communication devices, including social networking sites, as 
needed. 

Notify student’s teachers, as appropriate. 

Identify Supports Assist the student in identifying adults they trust and can go to for assistance 
at school and at home. 

Address Bullying, 
Harassment, 
Discrimination 

As needed, ensure that any bullying, harassment, discrimination is being 
addressed. 

Designate Staff Designate staff (e.g., SST member, teacher, health technician) to check in  
with the student during the first couple weeks  periodically. 

Release/Exchange 
of Information 

Obtain consent by the parent to discuss student information with outside 
providers    using    the    Parent     Authorization     for     Release/Exchange   of    
Information. 

Manage and 
Monitor 

Case management and monitoring – ensure the student is receiving and 
accessing the proper mental health and educational services needed. 

 



































Charter School Name:

CDS #:

Charter Approving Entity:

County:

Charter #:

For information regarding this report, please contact:

For Approving Entity: For Charter School:

Name Name

Title Title

Telephone Telephone

E-mail address E-mail address

To the entity that approved the charter school:

2016-17 CHARTER SCHOOL SECOND INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT:

This report has been approved, and is hereby filed by the charter school pursuant to Education Code  section 47604.33

Signed:       Date:

Charter School Official

(Original signature required)

Printed

Name:
       Title:

To the County Superintendent of Schools:

2016-17 CHARTER SCHOOL SECOND INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT:  This report has been reviewed pursuant to Education

Code section 47604.32, and is hereby filed with the County Superintendent pursuant to Education Code  section 47604.33

Signed:       Date:

Authorized Representative of

Charter Approving Entity

(Original signature required)

Printed

Name:
       Title:

Carol.Cole@leusd.k12.ca.us jarndt@savantco.com

Barbara Hale Executive Director/Principal

Carol Cole John J. Arndt, CPA

Director, Fiscal Support Servcies SavantCo Education

(951) 253-7000 (760) 998-8653

Sycamore Academy of Science & Cultural Arts

33-75176-0120204

Lake Elsinore Unified

Riverside

1118

mailto:Carol.Cole@leusd.k12.ca.us#
mailto:jarndt@savantco.com#


Charter School Name:

(continued)

CDS #:

Charter Approving Entity:

County:

Charter #:

Fiscal Year:

This charter school uses the following basis of accounting:

X    Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Assets / Interest on Long-Term Debt / Long-Term Liabilities objects are 6900, 7438, 9400-9499, and 9660-9669)

   Modified Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Outlay / Debt Service objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 7438, and 7439)

              Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total

A. REVENUES  

1. LCFF Sources  

State Aid - Current Year 8011 2,649,860.00      -                      2,649,860.00    1,294,888.00    -                    1,294,888.00    2,586,751.00          -                    2,586,751.00    

Education Protection Account (EPA) - Current Year 8012 679,247.00         -                      679,247.00       299,405.00       -                    299,405.00       669,273.00             -                    669,273.00       

State Aid - Prior Years 8019 -                      -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                         -                    -                    

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 765,749.00         -                      765,749.00       356,459.00       -                    356,459.00       785,079.00             -                    785,079.00       

    Other Revenue Limit Transfers 8091, 8097 -                      -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                         -                    -                    

          Total, LCFF Sources  4,094,856.00    -                    4,094,856.00    1,950,752.00    -                    1,950,752.00    4,041,103.00          -                    4,041,103.00    

 

2. Federal Revenues  

No Child Left Behind 8290 -                    -                    -                    -                    23,801.00         23,801.00         -                         51,231.00         51,231.00         

Special Education - Federal 8181, 8182 -                    66,144.00         66,144.00         -                    -                    -                    -                         61,625.00         61,625.00         

Child Nutrition - Federal 8220 -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                         -                    -                    

Other Federal Revenues 8110, 8260-8299 -                    62,500.00         62,500.00         -                    -                    -                    -                         -                    -                    

          Total, Federal Revenues  -                    128,644.00       128,644.00       -                    -                    23,801.00         -                         112,856.00       112,856.00       

 

3. Other State Revenues  

Special Education - State StateRevSE -                    264,575.00       264,575.00       -                    135,730.00       135,730.00       -                         274,286.00       274,286.00       

All Other State Revenues StateRevAO 194,220.95       24,318.00         218,538.95       130,322.43       184,124.05       314,446.48       182,057.00             377,415.00       559,472.00       

         Total, Other State Revenues  194,220.95       288,893.00       483,113.95       130,322.43       319,854.05       450,176.48       182,057.00             651,701.00       833,758.00       

 

4. Other Local Revenues  

All Other Local Revenues LocalRevAO -                    -                    -                    24,574.93         2,800.00           27,374.93         51,200.00               2,800.00           54,000.00         

          Total, Local Revenues  -                    -                    -                    24,574.93         2,800.00           27,374.93         51,200.00               2,800.00           54,000.00         

   

5. TOTAL REVENUES  4,289,076.95    417,537.00       4,706,613.95    2,105,649.36    322,654.05       2,452,104.41    4,274,360.00          767,357.00       5,041,717.00    

 

Sycamore Academy of

Science & Cultural Arts

33-75176-0120204

Lake Elsinore Unified

CHARTER SCHOOL 

INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

Second Interim Report - Detail

2nd Interim Budget

Riverside

1118

2015-16

 Adopted Budget - July 1st Actuals thru 1/31

Page 1 of 5

C:\Users\Laura Girard\Desktop\RRCSA Board packet 2.13.17\16-17 Charter 2nd Interim Reporting Forms (1)



Charter School Name:

(continued)

CDS #:

Charter Approving Entity:

County:

Charter #:

Fiscal Year:

This charter school uses the following basis of accounting:

X    Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Assets / Interest on Long-Term Debt / Long-Term Liabilities objects are 6900, 7438, 9400-9499, and 9660-9669)

   Modified Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Outlay / Debt Service objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 7438, and 7439)

              Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total

Sycamore Academy of

Science & Cultural Arts

33-75176-0120204

Lake Elsinore Unified

CHARTER SCHOOL 

INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

Second Interim Report - Detail

2nd Interim Budget

Riverside

1118

2015-16

 Adopted Budget - July 1st Actuals thru 1/31

B. EXPENDITURES  

1. Certificated Salaries  

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,235,996.42    144,246.00       1,380,242.42    682,346.32       5,813.40           688,159.72       1,331,513.64          8,486.36           1,340,000.00    

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 47,139.19         -                    47,139.19         39,249.15         -                    39,249.15         81,000.00               -                    81,000.00         

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 204,759.58       33,148.00         237,907.58       93,067.75         17,722.17         110,789.92       179,129.30             25,870.70         205,000.00       

Other Certificated Salaries 1900 -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                         -                    -                    

          Total, Certificated Salaries  1,487,895.19    177,394.00       1,665,289.19    814,663.22       23,535.57         838,198.79       1,591,642.94          34,357.06         1,626,000.00    

 

2. Non-certificated Salaries  

Non-certificated Instructional Aides' Salaries 2100 95,479.49         47,318.00         142,797.49       59,484.67         11,079.50         70,564.17         115,324.83             38,675.17         154,000.00       

Non-certificated Support Salaries 2200 3,038.94           46,015.00         49,053.94         79,426.90         33,310.46         112,737.36       118,723.30             116,276.70       235,000.00       

Non-certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Sal. 2300 164,151.67       -                    164,151.67       45,221.01         15,182.75         60,403.76         62,001.63               52,998.37         115,000.00       

Clerical and Office Salaries 2400 26,576.62         29,934.00         56,510.62         34,711.33         4,003.43           38,714.76         72,155.82               5,844.18           78,000.00         

Other Non-certificated Salaries 2900 26,202.95         -                    26,202.95         4,785.12           -                    4,785.12           13,000.00               -                    13,000.00         

          Total, Non-certificated Salaries  315,449.67       123,267.00       438,716.67       223,629.03       63,576.14         287,205.17       381,205.58             213,794.42       595,000.00       

3. Employee Benefits  

STRS 3101-3102 194,966.38       17,775.69         212,742.07       100,132.86       6,160.06           106,292.92       196,046.41             13,453.59         209,500.00       

PERS 3201-3202 13,602.49         1,516.93           15,119.42         15,748.85         2,325.33           18,074.18         29,962.83               8,037.17           38,000.00         

OASDI / Medicare / Alternative 3301-3302 42,684.97         8,662.15           51,347.12         27,886.63         3,552.97           31,439.60         47,639.05               11,360.95         59,000.00         

Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 222,109.94       28,101.80         250,211.74       86,500.56         4,892.80           91,393.36         215,650.79             14,349.21         230,000.00       

Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 33,161.97         -                    33,161.97         384.48              888.10              1,272.58           343.21                    2,656.79           3,000.00           

Workers' Compensation Insurance 3601-3602 30,740.66         819.43              31,560.09         32,894.09         2,615.88           35,509.97         58,568.22               7,431.78           66,000.00         

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                         -                    -                    

OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                         -                    -                    

Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                         -                    -                    

          Total, Employee Benefits  537,266.41       56,876.00         594,142.41       263,547.47       20,435.14         283,982.61       548,210.51             57,289.49         605,500.00       

 

4. Books and Supplies  

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 244.19              -                    244.19              1,309.32           -                    1,309.32           1,575.00                 -                    1,575.00           

Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 736.02              -                    736.02              1,687.65           -                    1,687.65           3,575.00                 -                    3,575.00           

Materials and Supplies 4300 100,298.09       -                    100,298.09       121,301.98       571.08              121,873.06       160,256.88             25,743.12         186,000.00       

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 159,125.57       -                    159,125.57       9,061.98           4,409.71           13,471.69         149,013.08             12,486.92         161,500.00       

Food 4700 8,767.99           -                    8,767.99           3,846.60           -                    3,846.60           8,000.00                 -                    8,000.00           

          Total, Books and Supplies  269,171.86       -                    269,171.86       137,207.53       4,980.79           142,188.32       322,419.96             38,230.04         360,650.00       

 

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures  

Subagreements for Services 5100 51,868.09         -                    51,868.09         27,030.64         -                    27,030.64         43,412.00               -                    43,412.00         

Travel and Conferences 5200 26,626.09         -                    26,626.09         13,868.53         -                    13,868.53         29,550.00               -                    29,550.00         

Dues and Memberships 5300 77,056.32         -                    77,056.32         52,695.94         -                    52,695.94         83,750.00               -                    83,750.00         

Insurance 5400 32,884.06         -                    32,884.06         29,097.61         -                    29,097.61         63,000.00               -                    63,000.00         

Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 13,318.75         -                    13,318.75         15,603.39         -                    15,603.39         29,000.00               -                    29,000.00         

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements 5600 492,628.82       -                    492,628.82       431,279.85       -                    431,279.85       384,306.00             357,895.00       742,201.00       

Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expend. 5800 360,747.03       60,000.00         420,747.03       157,153.41       18,625.66         175,779.07       372,715.97             65,534.03         438,250.00       

Communications 5900 17,705.98         -                    17,705.98         11,462.61         90.72                11,553.33         24,143.04               256.96              24,400.00         

Page 2 of 5

C:\Users\Laura Girard\Desktop\RRCSA Board packet 2.13.17\16-17 Charter 2nd Interim Reporting Forms (1)



Charter School Name:

(continued)

CDS #:

Charter Approving Entity:

County:

Charter #:

Fiscal Year:

This charter school uses the following basis of accounting:

X    Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Assets / Interest on Long-Term Debt / Long-Term Liabilities objects are 6900, 7438, 9400-9499, and 9660-9669)

   Modified Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Outlay / Debt Service objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 7438, and 7439)

              Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total

Sycamore Academy of

Science & Cultural Arts

33-75176-0120204

Lake Elsinore Unified

CHARTER SCHOOL 

INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

Second Interim Report - Detail

2nd Interim Budget

Riverside

1118

2015-16

 Adopted Budget - July 1st Actuals thru 1/31

          Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures  1,072,835.14    60,000.00         1,132,835.14    738,191.98       18,716.38         756,908.36       1,029,877.01          423,685.99       1,453,563.00    

Page 3 of 5

C:\Users\Laura Girard\Desktop\RRCSA Board packet 2.13.17\16-17 Charter 2nd Interim Reporting Forms (1)



Charter School Name:

(continued)

CDS #:

Charter Approving Entity:

County:

Charter #:

Fiscal Year:

This charter school uses the following basis of accounting:

X    Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Assets / Interest on Long-Term Debt / Long-Term Liabilities objects are 6900, 7438, 9400-9499, and 9660-9669)

   Modified Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Outlay / Debt Service objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 7438, and 7439)

              Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total

Sycamore Academy of

Science & Cultural Arts

33-75176-0120204

Lake Elsinore Unified

CHARTER SCHOOL 

INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

Second Interim Report - Detail

2nd Interim Budget

Riverside

1118

2015-16

 Adopted Budget - July 1st Actuals thru 1/31

6.  

(Objects 6100-6170, 6200-6500 modified accrual basis only)

Land and Land Improvements 6100-6170 -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                         -                    -                    

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                         -                    -                    

Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major  

     Expansion of School Libraries 6300 -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                         -                    -                    

Equipment 6400 -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                         -                    -                    

Equipment Replacement 6500 -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                         -                    -                    

Depreciation Expense (for full accrual only) 6900 -                    -                    -                    17,085.32         -                    17,085.32         29,500.00               -                    29,500.00         

           Total, Capital Outlay  -                    -                    -                    17,085.32         -                    17,085.32         29,500.00               -                    29,500.00         

 

7. Other Outgo  

 Tuition to Other Schools 7110-7143 -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                         -                    -                    

Transfers of Pass-through Revenues to Other LEAs 7211-7213 -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                         -                    -                    

Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed. 7221-7223SE -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                         -                    -                    

Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - All Other 7221-7223AO -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                         -                    -                    

All Other Transfers 7281-7299 40,948.56         -                    40,948.56         -                    -                    -                    -                         -                    -                    

Debt Service:  

     Interest 7438 -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                         -                    -                    

     Principal 7439 -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                         -                    -                    

          Total, Other Outgo  40,948.56         -                    40,948.56         -                    -                    -                    -                         -                    -                    

 

8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES  3,723,566.83    417,537.00       4,141,103.83    2,194,324.55    131,244.02       2,325,568.57    3,902,856.00          767,357.00       4,670,213.00    

 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND.  

BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B8)  565,510.12       -                    565,510.12       (88,675.19)        191,410.03       126,535.84       371,504.00             -                    371,504.00       

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES  

1. Other Sources 8930-8979 -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                         -                    -                    

2. Less:  Other Uses 7630-7699 -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                         -                    -                    

3. Contributions Between Unrestricted and Restricted Accounts

(must net to zero) 8980-8999 -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                         -                    -                    

  

4. TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES  -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                         -                    -                    

 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4)  565,510.12       -                    565,510.12       (88,675.19)        191,410.03       126,535.84       371,504.00             -                    371,504.00       

  

Capital Outlay 

Page 4 of 5

C:\Users\Laura Girard\Desktop\RRCSA Board packet 2.13.17\16-17 Charter 2nd Interim Reporting Forms (1)



Charter School Name:

(continued)

CDS #:

Charter Approving Entity:

County:

Charter #:

Fiscal Year:

This charter school uses the following basis of accounting:

X    Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Assets / Interest on Long-Term Debt / Long-Term Liabilities objects are 6900, 7438, 9400-9499, and 9660-9669)

   Modified Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Outlay / Debt Service objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 7438, and 7439)

              Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total

Sycamore Academy of

Science & Cultural Arts

33-75176-0120204

Lake Elsinore Unified

CHARTER SCHOOL 

INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT

Second Interim Report - Detail

2nd Interim Budget

Riverside

1118

2015-16

 Adopted Budget - July 1st Actuals thru 1/31

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES  

1. Beginning Fund Balance

a. As of July 1 9791 1,495,702.98    -                    1,495,702.98    1,690,064.00    -                    1,690,064.00    1,690,064.00          -                    1,690,064.00    

 b. Adjustments to Beginning Balance 9793, 9795 -                    -                    -                    116,808.00       -                    116,808.00       116,808.00             -                    116,808.00       

c. Adjusted Beginning Balance  1,495,702.98    -                    1,495,702.98    1,806,872.00    -                    1,806,872.00    1,806,872.00          -                    1,806,872.00    

2. Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (E + F.1.c.)  2,061,213.10    -                    2,061,213.10    1,718,196.81    191,410.03       1,933,407.84    2,178,376.00          -                    2,178,376.00    

Components of Ending Fund Balance (Optional):  

Nonspendable Revolving Cash (equals object 9130) 9711 -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                         -                    -                    

Nonspendable Stores (equals object 9320) 9712 -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                         -                    -                    

Nonspendable Prepaid Expenditures (equals object 9330) 9713 -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                         -                    -                    

Nonspendable All Others 9719 -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                         -                    -                    

Restricted Fund Balance 9740 -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                         -                    -                    

Committed Fund Balance 9750, 9760 -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                         -                    -                    

Assigned Fund Balance 9780 -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                         -                    -                    

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 207,055.19       -                    207,055.19       -                    -                    -                    233,511.00             -                    233,511.00       

Undesignated/Unappropriated Amount 9790 1,854,157.91    -                    1,854,157.91    1,718,196.81    191,410.03       1,909,606.84    1,944,865.00          -                    1,944,865.00    

Page 5 of 5

C:\Users\Laura Girard\Desktop\RRCSA Board packet 2.13.17\16-17 Charter 2nd Interim Reporting Forms (1)



CDS Number: 33-75176-0120204 Charter Name:

Contact Name: Barbara Hale Authorizer:

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19

Grades TK-3 258 284 284

Grades 4-6 195 198 198

Grades 7-8 91 111 126

Grades 9-12

      Total Enrollment 544 593 608

Percent Change Over Prior Year -- 9.01% 2.53%

Grades TK-3 247 270 270

Grades 4-6 187 188 188

Grades 7-8 87 105 120

Grades 9-12

Total ADA 521 563 578

Percent Change Over Prior Year -- 8.06% 2.66%

ADA to Enrollment Ratio 0.957720588 0.949409781 0.950657895

Number of Teachers (FTE) 24.00 27.00 28.00

Average Teacher Cost (Salary and Benefits) $61,705.00 $64,791.00 $68,031.00

Step and Column Increase $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Health and Welfare Cost per Employee $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00

Retirement Cost per Employee $7,762.49 $9,349.34 $11,075.45

Students per FTE 22.67                       21.96                       21.71                       

Rent/Lease $653,606.00 $655,606.00 $657,606.00

Electricity $7,200.00 $7,500.00 $7,700.00

Heating & Gas $61.80 $63.35 $66.52

Other $12,500.00 $13,000.00 $13,500.00

Oversight Fees to Authorizer (1 or 3 percent) 1% 1% 1%

Administrative Services Contract $40,411.00 $45,382.00 $47,227.00

Other

Other Major Expenditure Assumptions

Other Major Revenue Assumptons

 The School uses El Dorado SELPA from 2014-2015 and the 

School recognizes revenus by funding resource. 

Projected P-2 ADA

Staffing

Facilities

Classroom Staffing Ratio

Administrative Service Agreements

INTERIM REPORT ASSUMPTIONS

Lake Elsinore Unified

Sycamore Academy of Science & Cultural Arts

Projected Enrollment

The School incurs its own expenditure of Special Education. 

2/10/2017



Interim Report and Multi-Year Projections

Percent Actuals Percent 2nd Interim Percent Percent Percent

Audited Operating of to of Projected of Projected of Projected of

Actuals Budget Change Date Change Budget Change Budget Change Budget Change

DESCRIPTION 2015-16 2016-17 over PY 2016-17 % 2016-17 over PY 2017-18 over PY 2018-19 over PY

ADA Actual/Projection (Number) 475 509 7% 521 2.36% 521 10% 563 8% 578 3%

REVENUES Object Codes

LCFF/EPA Revenue Sources 8010-8099 $3,456,940 $4,094,856 0.18453198 $1,950,752 -52.36% $4,041,103 0.16898268 $4,538,203 12% $4,722,670 4%

Federal 8100-8299 $99,389 $128,644 29.43% $23,801 -81.50% $112,856 0.13549789 $134,581 19% $136,481 1%

State 8300-8599 $581,185 $483,114 -16.87% $450,176 -6.82% $833,758 0.43458279 $389,815 -53% $400,091 3%

Local 8600-8799 $76,813 $0 -100.00% $27,375 -99.33% $54,000 -0.296994 $0 -100% $0 #DIV/0!

Total Revenue $4,214,327 $4,706,614 11.68% $2,452,104 -47.90% $5,041,717 0.19632791 $5,062,599 0% $5,259,242 4%

EXPENDITURES

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 $1,385,497 $1,665,289 0.20194356 $838,199 -49.67% $1,626,000 0.17358608 $1,760,248 8% $1,858,055 6%

Classified Salaries 2000-2999 $399,841 $438,717 9.72% $287,205 -34.54% $595,000 0.48809152 $451,878 -24% $465,435 3%

Benefits 3000-3999 $382,783 $594,142 55.22% $283,983 -52.20% $605,500 0.58183618 $665,561 10% $740,591 11%

Books & Supplies 4000-4999 $212,237 $269,172 26.83% $142,188 -47.18% $360,650 0.69927958 $205,624 -43% $213,840 4%

Contracts & Services 5000-5999 $1,058,031 $1,132,835 7.07% $756,908 -33.18% $1,453,563 0.37383782 $1,218,915 -16% $1,265,569 4%

Capital Outlay 6000-6999 $16,738 $0 -100.00% $17,085 #DIV/0! $29,500 0.76245669 $29,500 0% $29,500 0%

Other Outgo

7100-7299     

7400-7499 $0 $40,949 #DIV/0! $0 -100.00% $0 #DIV/0! $0 #DIV/0! $0 #DIV/0!

Support Costs 7300-7399 $0 $0 #DIV/0! $0 #DIV/0! $0 #DIV/0! $0 #DIV/0! $0 #DIV/0!

Total Expenditures $3,455,127 $4,141,104 19.85% $2,325,569 -43.84% $4,670,213 0.35167622 $4,331,726 -7% $4,572,990 6%

OTHER SOURCES & USES

Transfers In & Other Sources 8900-8999 #DIV/0! $0 #DIV/0! $0 #DIV/0! $0 #DIV/0! $0 #DIV/0!

Transfers Out & Other Uses 7600-7699 #DIV/0! $0 #DIV/0! $0 #DIV/0! $0 #DIV/0! $0 #DIV/0!

Total Expenditures & Uses $3,455,127 $4,141,104 19.85% $2,325,569 -43.84% $4,670,213 0.35167622 $4,331,726 -7% $4,572,990 6%

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE $759,200 $565,510 -25.51% $126,536 -77.62% $371,504 -0.51066386 $730,873 97% $686,252 -6%

FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

Beginning Balance $1,047,672 $1,495,703 42.76% $1,806,872 20.80% $1,806,872 0.72465428 $2,178,376 21% $2,909,249 34%

Ending Balance $1,806,872 $2,061,213 14.08% $1,933,408 -6.20% $2,178,376 0.20560615 $2,909,249 34% $3,595,501 24%

Components of Ending Balance:

Revolving Cash $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Stores $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Prepaid Expenditures $20,880 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Restricted Balances $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Reserve for Economic Uncert. $172,756 $207,055 $116,278 $233,511 $216,586 $228,650

Committed $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Assigned $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Unappropriated $1,613,236 $1,854,158 $1,817,130 $1,944,865 $2,692,663 $3,366,851

  Total EFB- match Ending Balance above $1,806,872 $2,061,213 $1,933,408 $2,178,376 $2,909,249 $3,595,501

Sycamore Academy of Science & Cultural Arts

2015-16 through 2018-19



% of Reserve (9789 & 9790) 0.516910666 49.77% 83.14% 46.64% 67.16% 78.62%



July % August % September % October % November % December % January % February %

Actuals Bud Actuals Bud Actuals Bud Actuals Bud Actuals Bud Actuals Bud Actuals Bud Estimated Bud

Beginning Cash Balance 664,276 701,985 542,462 553,717 504,830 383,840 310,678 599,623

REVENUE Object Code

Local Control Funding Formula 8011 0 0.00% 117,714 4.55% 117,714 4.55% 211,885 8.19% 211,920 8.19% 211,885 8.19% 211,885 8.19% 211,885 8.19%

Education Protection Account 8012 0 0 149,703 0 0 149,702 0 0

General Purpose Entitlement-Prior Yr 8019 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00%

In Lieu Property Taxes (Curr & Prior Yr) 8096 0 0.00% 42,775 5.45% 85,551 10.90% 57,034 7.26% 57,034 7.26% 57,031 7.26% 57,034 7.26% 57,034 7.26%

Other Sources 8099 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00%

FEDERAL 8100-8299 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 7,590 6.73% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 16,211 14.36% 5,486 4.86%

STATE

Lottery 8560 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 43,503 46.41% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00%

Other State Revenue 8300-8599 11,203 1.51% 11,203 1.51% 20,165 2.72% 34,866 4.71% 27,013 3.65% 70,039 9.46% 232,185 31.38% 20,165 2.72%

LOCAL

Interest 8660 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00%

Trfs of Apport  frm Dist/Charter 8791 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00%

Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0 0.00% 5,781 10.71% 2,863 5.30% 2,890 5.35% 10,791 19.98% 276 0.51% 4,774 8.84% 5,290 9.80%

TOTAL REVENUES 11,203 0.22% 177,473 3.52% 427,089 8.47% 306,675 6.08% 306,758 6.08% 488,933 9.70% 522,089 10.36% 299,860 5.95%

EXPENDITURES

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0 0.00% 116,376 7.16% 142,412 8.76% 136,876 8.42% 142,133 8.74% 164,921 10.14% 135,481 8.33% 140,775 8.66%

Classified Salaries 2000-2999 3,452 0.58% 23,772 4.00% 51,278 8.62% 54,129 9.10% 62,038 10.43% 61,527 10.34% 31,011 5.21% 60,250 10.13%

Employee Benefits 3000-3999 9,747 1.61% 30,935 5.11% 41,109 6.79% 44,153 7.29% 64,650 10.68% 51,312 8.47% 42,078 6.95% 49,416 8.16%

Books & Supplies 4000-4999 997 0.28% 58,020 16.09% 41,704 11.56% 9,616 2.67% 14,137 3.92% 8,225 2.28% 9,489 2.63% 42,734 11.85%

Services/Oper Expenses 5000-5999 94,239 6.48% 111,968 7.70% 105,179 7.24% 106,884 7.35% 121,157 8.34% 126,275 8.69% 91,205 6.27% 137,750 9.48%

Capital Outlay 6000-6599 2,441 8.27% 2,441 8.27% 2,441 8.27% 2,441 8.27% 2,441 8.27% 2,441 8.27% 2,441 8.27% 2,441 8.27%

Other Outgo 7100-7299 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00%

Debt Service 7400-7499 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00%

Direct/Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 110,876 2.37% 343,512 7.36% 384,123 8.22% 354,099 7.58% 406,556 8.71% 414,701 8.88% 311,705 6.67% 433,366 9.28%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

Other Sources 8930-8979 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Other Uses 7630-7699 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/USES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

PRIOR YEAR TRANSACTIONS

Accounts Receivable 9200 468,855 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%

Prepaid Expenditures 9330 1,849 0.00% 6,516 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00% 78,561 0.00% 0.00%

Accounts Payable 9500 140,283 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 1,463 0.00% 21,192 0.00% 147,394 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Current Loans 9640 193,039 0.00% 0 0.00% 31,711 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%

Deferred Revenue 9650 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00%

NET PRIOR YEAR TRANSACTIONS 137,382 6,516 (31,711) (1,463) (21,192) (147,394) 78,561 0

OTHER ADJUSTMENTS

Increases 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

(Decreases) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
 

TOTAL MISC ADJUSTMENTS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

NET REVENUE 37,709 (159,523) 11,255 (48,887) (120,990) (73,162) 288,945 (133,506)

ENDING CASH BALANCE 701,985 542,462 553,717 504,830 383,840 310,678 599,623 466,117

2016-17 Cash Flow Projections

Sycamore Academy of Science & Cultural Arts

2/10/2017



Beginning Cash Balance

REVENUE Object Code

Local Control Funding Formula 8011

Education Protection Account 8012

General Purpose Entitlement-Prior Yr 8019

In Lieu Property Taxes (Curr & Prior Yr) 8096

Other Sources 8099

FEDERAL 8100-8299

STATE

Lottery 8560

Other State Revenue 8300-8599

LOCAL

Interest 8660

Trfs of Apport  frm Dist/Charter 8791

Other Local Revenue 8600-8799

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999

Classified Salaries 2000-2999

Employee Benefits 3000-3999

Books & Supplies 4000-4999

Services/Oper Expenses 5000-5999

Capital Outlay 6000-6599

Other Outgo 7100-7299

Debt Service 7400-7499

Direct/Indirect Costs 7300-7399

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

OTHER SOURCES/USES

Other Sources 8930-8979

Other Uses 7630-7699

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/USES

PRIOR YEAR TRANSACTIONS

Accounts Receivable 9200

Prepaid Expenditures 9330

Accounts Payable 9500

Current Loans 9640

Deferred Revenue 9650

NET PRIOR YEAR TRANSACTIONS

OTHER ADJUSTMENTS

Increases

(Decreases)

TOTAL MISC ADJUSTMENTS

NET REVENUE

ENDING CASH BALANCE

2016-17 Cash Flow Projections

Sycamore Academy of Science & Cultural Arts

March % April % May % June % Estimated Projected Difference

Estimated Bud Estimated Bud Estimated Bud Estimated Bud Accrual Total Budget

466,117 552,210 685,592 635,525 664,276 664,276

258,401 9.99% 258,401 9.99% 258,401 9.99% 258,403 9.99% 258,257 2,586,751 2,586,751 0

0 202,550 0 0 167,318 669,273 669,273

0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0

175,317 22.33% 65,423 8.33% 65,423 8.33% 65,423 8.33% 0 785,079 785,079 0

0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0

5,486 4.86% 5,486 4.86% 5,486 4.86% 5,486 4.86% 61,625 112,856 112,856 0

43,503 46.41% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 6,739 93,744 93,744 (0)

29,598 4.00% 29,598 4.00% 46,834 6.33% 207,145 27.99% 0 740,014 740,014 0

0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0

0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0

5,290 9.80% 5,290 9.80% 5,290 9.80% 5,465 10.12% 54,000 54,000 (0)

517,595 10.27% 566,748 11.24% 381,434 7.57% 541,922 10.75% 493,939 5,041,717 5,041,717 (0)

140,775 8.66% 140,775 8.66% 140,775 8.66% 224,701 13.82% 1,626,000 1,626,000 0

60,250 10.13% 60,250 10.13% 60,250 10.13% 66,793 11.23% 595,000 595,000 0

49,866 8.24% 49,416 8.16% 49,866 8.24% 122,952 20.31% 605,500 605,500 0

42,184 11.70% 42,734 11.85% 42,184 11.70% 48,626 13.48% 360,650 360,650 0

135,985 9.36% 137,750 9.48% 135,985 9.36% 149,186 10.26% 1,453,563 1,453,563 0

2,441 8.27% 2,441 8.27% 2,441 8.27% 2,649 8.98% 29,500 29,500 0

0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 0

0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0 0

431,501 9.24% 433,366 9.28% 431,501 9.24% 614,907 13.17% 0 4,670,213 4,670,213 0

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 468,855 (468,855)

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 86,926 (86,926)

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 310,332 (310,332)

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 224,750 (224,750)

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 20,699 0 (20,699)

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 (204,051)

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0 0 20,699

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (224,750)

86,094 133,382 (50,067) (72,985) 493,939 392,203 371,504 (245,449)

552,210 685,592 635,525 562,540
2/10/2017



















Paul D. Carey 

Principal

2/6/2017



























Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance 

 
 

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance – Tobacco Free Workplace –  
Board Approved XXXXXX 

 Page 1 of 3 
 

TOBACCO FREE WORKPLACE POLICY 7130.0 

The RRCSA Governing Board recognizes that the health hazards associated with smoking and the use of 

tobacco products, including the breathing of second-hand smoke, are inconsistent with its goal to 

provide a healthy environment for students and staff.  

Accordingly, the Governing Board of Sycamore Schools finds and declares that the purposes of this 

policy are (1) to protect the public health and welfare by prohibiting smoking on the Sycamore School’s 

campus; (2) to guarantee the right of nonsmokers to breathe smoke-free air, while recognizing that the 

needs to breathe smoke-free air shall have priority over the desire to smoke; and (3) to encourage a 

healthier, more productive living/learning environment for all members of our campus community. By 

adopting this policy, the RRCSA, whose future habits and character will be greatly influenced by the 

habits and character of employees, administrators and visitors to the Sycamore Schools. 

Policy 

Because RRCSA Governing Board is committed to providing a safe and healthy working and learning 

environment for the students, faculty, and staff on its campus’, it hereby adopts the following smoke-

free policy. 

In accordance with the law, smoking is prohibited in vehicles of any Sycamore Schools and in all 

enclosed spaces in School facilities, including, but not limited to, lobbies, lounges, waiting areas, 

elevators, stairwells, and restrooms that are a structural part of the building. (Labor Code 6404.5; 20USC 

6083). Smoking or use of any tobacco-related products and disposal of any tobacco-related waste are 

prohibited within 25 feet of any playground, except on a public sidewalk located within 25 feet of the 

playground. (Health and Safety Code 104495). These prohibitions extend to any and all electronic and 

mechanical nicotine delivery devices.  

RRCSA therefore prohibits the use of all forms or tobacco, smoke, and electronic and mechanical 

nicotine delivery devices or any other related waste product is prohibited.  

The purpose of this policy is to recognize social responsibility in promoting the health, well-being, and 

safety of students, employees and visitors to Sycamore Schools.  

This policy applies to all students, employees, RRCSA affiliates, contractors and visitors twenty-four (24) 

hours a day, seven (7) days a week. 

Adherence to this policy is the responsibility of all members of the RRCSA community. It is expected that 

students, employees, RRCSA affiliates, contractors and visitors to any Sycamore School will comply with 

this policy. Members of the RRCSA community are empowered to respectfully inform others about this 

policy in an ongoing effort to enhance awareness of and encourage compliance with this policy. 

Effective implementation of this policy relies on the courtesy, respect and cooperation of all members of 

the Sycamore School’s community. If someone is seen using tobacco, smoke, or electronic and 

mechanical nicotine delivery devices on RRCSA property, an employee may inform the individual of this 

policy and request that he/she comply. If the individual does not comply, details of the policy violation 

may be referred to the Director/Principal for appropriate resolution including removal of the person 

from the campus at the sole discretion of the Director/Principal.  



 
 

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance – Tobacco Free Workplace –  
Board Approved XXXXXX 

 Page 2 of 3 

 

The implementation of this policy is augmented by an awareness and education campaign that includes 

but is not limited to: 

 Notification of our Smoke and Tobacco-Free workplace policy to current and prospective 

employees through communication available on the Sycamore School’s website 

 Notification during new hire employee orientation 

 Informational postings and electronic notifications 

 Smoke and Tobacco cessation programs for employees 

 Notices bearing the message “Smoke and Tobacco Free Environment” around the Sycamore 

School campus, and 

 Organizers and attendees at all Sycamore School events will be required to abide by this policy. 

Organizers of such events are responsible for communicating the policy to attendees.  

Definitions 

Smoking—means inhaling, exhaling, burning, or carrying any lighted or heated cigar, cigarette, or pipe, 

including a hookah pipe, or any other lighted or heated tobacco or plant product, including marijuana, 

intended for inhalation, in any manner or in any form. “Smoking” also includes the use of an e-cigarette 

which creates vapor, in any manner of in any form, of the use of any oral smoking device for the purpose 

of circumventing the prohibition of smoking in this policy. 

Tobacco Products—All forms of tobacco, including but not limited to, cigarettes, cigars, pipes, water 

pipes (hookah), bidis, kreteks, smokeless tobacco, snuff and chewing tobacco.  

Electronic and Mechanical Nicotine Delivery Devices—All devices that deliver a dose of nicotine either 

with or without combustion such as electronic cigarettes. This definition includes any electronic oral 

device, such as one composed of a heating element, battery, and/or electronic circuit, which provides a 

vapor of nicotine or any other substances, and the use or inhalation of which simulates smoking. The 

term shall include any such device, whether manufactured, distributed, marketed, or sold as an e-

cigarette, e-cigar, e-pipe, or under any other product name or descriptor. 

Sycamore School’s Community—Employees, RRCSA affiliates, students, contractors and visitors. 

RRCSA Campus/Property—All buildings and structures, parking lots, walkways and attached parking 

structures owned or controlled by RRCSA. 

In light of the above findings, the Sycamore School’s campus shall be entirely smoke-free. 

The Smoke-free Policy applies to all RRCSA facilities and vehicles, owned or leased, regardless of 

location. Smoking shall not be permitted in any enclosed place. Smoking shall also be prohibited 

outdoors on all Sycamore School’s campus property, including parking lots. This policy applies to all 

students, faculty, staff, and other persons on campus, regardless of the purpose for their visit.  

Copies of this policy shall be distributed to all faculty and staff and shall be included with information 

given to all admitted students. Announcements shall also be printed in campus newspapers to insure 

that everyone understands the policy. No Smoking signs shall be posted at all points of entry to the 

Sycamore School’s campus and at all Sycamore School building entrances. No ashtrays shall be provided 

at any location on campus. Cigarettes, including e-cigarettes, cigars, and pipes, including hookah pipes, 



 
 

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance – Tobacco Free Workplace –  
Board Approved XXXXXX 

 Page 3 of 3 

 

shall not be sold or distributed as samples, in vending machines, or any area on campus. Questions and 

problems regarding this policy should be handled through existing departmental administrative 

channels and administrative procedures.  

The success of this policy will depend on the thoughtfulness, consideration, and cooperation of smokers 

and nonsmokers. All students, faculty, and staff share in the responsibility for adhering to and enforcing 

this policy. Violations of the policy will be treated in accordance with general campus disciplinary 

procedures. 

In further recognition of the incompatibility of Sycamore School’s educational mission and the 

promotion of tobacco products, effective April 15, 2014: 

No tobacco-related advertising of sponsorship shall be permitted on RRCSA property, at Sycamore 

School’s - sponsored events, or in publications produced by Sycamore Schools, with the exception of 

advertising in a newspaper or magazine that is not produced by Sycamore Schools and which is lawfully 

sold, bought, or distributed on RRCSA property. For the purpose of this policy, “tobacco related” applies 

to the use of a tobacco brand or corporate name, trademark, logo, symbol, or motto, selling message, 

recognizable pattern or colors, or any other indicia of product identical to or similar to, or identifiable 

with, those used for any brand of tobacco products or company which manufactures tobacco products. 

 

 

Adopted: _____________________________________________________________________________ 

  Board Secretary        Date 



Page 1 of 2 
 

Board Members 
Roland Skumawitz, President 

Ingrid Flores 

Elizabeth Halikis 

Daniel Leavitt, Secretary/Treasurer 

Matthew Roberson 

 

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance 

Special Board Meeting Agenda  

23151 Palomar Street 

Wildomar, CA 92595 

Phone: (951) 678-5217 

 

November 28, 2016 @5:00 p.m. 

 

1.0    CALL TO ORDER 
          The meeting was called to order by the Board Chair at 5:00 p.m. 
 

2.0    OPEN GENERAL SESSION 
          Establishment of a Quorum 

              Other guests present:  

 John Arndt, Savantco 

  

3.0    PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

4.0     APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA  

                     

          Motion:  Mrs. Halikis  Second: Dr. Flores   Vote: 3 - 0 

               

5.0 INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD, OPEN SESSION ITEMS:   
            No comments.  

 

6.0    ACTION ITEMS: 

 

6.1 Audit (Attachment 6.1) 

  The board will review and consider the Audit. 

 

  Staff recommendation:   Staff recommends approval of the Audit. 

  Presented by: Barbara Hale, Executive Director/Principal 

 

Motion: Dr. Flores    Second: Mrs. Halikis    Vote: 3 - 0 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

          ROLL CALL                 Present        Absent 
          Mr. Roland Skumawitz      ___X_____    _________ 
          Dr. Ingrid Flores             ___X_____    _________ 
          Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis ___X_____    _________ 
          Mr. Daniel Leavitt  _________    ____X____ 
          Mr. Matthew Roberson     _________    ____X____ 
 

 

          ROLL CALL                  Aye               Nay 
          Mr. Roland Skumawitz      ____X____    _________ 
          Dr. Ingrid Flores             ____X____    _________ 
          Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis ____X____    _________ 
          Mr. Daniel Leavitt  _________    _________ 
          Mr. Matthew Roberson _________    _________ 

 



Page 2 of 2 
 

7.0 BOARD COMMENTS: 

 No comments. 

 

8.0 ADJOURNMENT 

 

Motion: Dr. Flores    Second: Mrs. Halikis    Vote: 3 - 0 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 5:08 p.m. 

 

          ROLL CALL                  Present          Absent 
          Mr. Roland Skumawitz      _____X____    _________ 
          Dr. Ingrid Flores             _____X____    _________ 
          Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis _____X____    _________ 
          Mr. Daniel Leavitt  __________    _________ 
          Mr. Matthew Roberson __________    _________ 
 

 



Page 1 of 3 
 

Board Members 
Roland Skumawitz, President 

Ingrid Flores 

Elizabeth Halikis 

Daniel Leavitt, Secretary/Treasurer 

Matthew Roberson 

 

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes  

23151 Palomar Street 

Wildomar, CA 92595 

Phone: (951) 678-5217 

 

January 23, 2017 @6:00 p.m. 

 

1.0    CALL TO ORDER 
          The meeting was called to order by the Board Chair at 6:07 p.m. 
 

2.0    OPEN GENERAL SESSION 
          Establishment of a Quorum 

              Other guests present:  

 John Arndt, Savantco 

  

3.0    PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

4.0     APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA  

                     

          Motion:  Mrs. Halikis   Second: Mr. Roberson  Vote: 4 - 0 

               

5.0 INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD, OPEN SESSION ITEMS:   
             

             Brad Lukens, Arbitrage Management Group, stated his company advises clients on investments.  

 

6.0      INFORMATION SESSION: 

 

6.1 Teacher’s Report  

           Report on classroom activities and events. 

 Presented by:   Christina Acevedo and Melissa Martinez, Sycamore Academy Teachers  

 

6.2 Financial Report (Attachment 6.2) 

                          Presentation of the status of Sycamore Academy finances. 

                          Presented by:  John Arndt, SavantCo Education 

 

6.3 Special Education Report  

                          Report on Sycamore Academy’s Special Education Program including current data, services and  

needs. 

Presented by:  Jennifer Smith, Education Specialist 

 

6.4 Operations Report     
Presentation regarding English Language Learner data and Enrollment data.  Operations status 

report. 

                          Presented by: Laura Girard, Operations Coordinator 

 

 

          ROLL CALL                 Present        Absent 
          Mr. Roland Skumawitz      ____X____    _________ 
          Dr. Ingrid Flores             _________    ___ X _____ 
          Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis ____X____    _________ 
          Mr. Daniel Leavitt  ____X____    _________ 
          Mr. Matthew Roberson     ____X____    _________ 
 

 



Page 2 of 3 
 

6.5  Director’s Report     
Presentation regarding school administration, current legislation that may impact the school and 

capital outlay project.   

                          Presented by: Barbara Hale, Executive Director/Principal 

 

6.6  Sycamore Preparatory Academy     
Presentation regarding Sycamore Preparatory Academy petition submission to Chino Valley 

Unified School District.   

                          Presented by: Barbara Hale, Executive Director/Principal 

 

 6.7 School Report 

  Update on Sycamore’s education program, assessments, and professional development. 

  Presented by:  Jeff Morabito, Assistant Principal 

 

7.0    ACTION ITEMS: 

 

7.1   Employee Handbook (Attachment 7.1) 

  The board will review and consider the updated Employee Handbook.   

   

Staff recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the updated handbook.  

                        Presented by:  Barbara Hale, Executive Director/Principal 

 

Motion: Mr. Leavitt    Second: Mr. Roberson    Vote: 4 - 0 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 

7.2   Safe School Plan (Attachment 7.2) 

  The board will review and consider the updated Safe School Plan.   

   

Staff recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the updated plan.  

                        Presented by: Laura Girard, Operations Coordinator 

 

Motion: Mrs. Halikis    Second: Mr. Leavitt    Vote: 4 - 0 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

7.3   SARC Report (Attachment 7.3) 

  The board will review and consider the 2015-2016 SARC Report.   

   

Staff recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the 2015-2016 SARC Report.  

                        Presented by: Jeff Morabito, Assistant Principal 

 

Motion: Mr. Leavitt    Second: Mr. Roberson   Vote: 4 - 0 

 

          ROLL CALL                  Aye               Nay 
          Mr. Roland Skumawitz      ____X____    _________ 
          Dr. Ingrid Flores             _________    _________ 
          Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis ____X____    _________ 
          Mr. Daniel Leavitt  ____X____    _________ 
          Mr. Matthew Roberson ____X____    _________ 

 

          ROLL CALL                  Aye               Nay 
          Mr. Roland Skumawitz      ___X_____    _________ 
          Dr. Ingrid Flores             _________    _________ 
          Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis ___X_____    _________ 
          Mr. Daniel Leavitt  ___X_____    _________ 
          Mr. Matthew Roberson ___X_____    _________ 

 



Page 3 of 3 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

8.0        CONSENT CALENDAR 

              Consent Calendar Items are considered routine and may be enacted by a single motion. 

 

              8.1    Approval of the Minutes: November 14, 2016 (Attachment 8.1) 

8.2    Approval of the Minutes: December 5, 2016 (Attachment 8.2) 

 8.3    Check Register for November and December 2016 (Attachment 8.3) 

 

  

                      Motion:  Mrs. Halikis    Second: Mr. Levitt    Vote: 4 - 0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9.0 BOARD COMMENTS: 

 No comments. 

 

10.0 ADJOURNMENT 

 

Motion: Mr. Leavitt    Second: Mr. Roberson    Vote: 4 - 0 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:10 p.m. 

 

 

          ROLL CALL                  Present          Absent 
          Mr. Roland Skumawitz      _____X____    _________ 
          Dr. Ingrid Flores             __________    _________ 
          Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis _____X____    _________ 
          Mr. Daniel Leavitt  _____X____    _________ 
          Mr. Matthew Roberson _____X____    _________ 
 

 

          ROLL CALL                  Aye               Nay 
          Mr. Roland Skumawitz      ___X_____    _________ 
          Dr. Ingrid Flores             _________    _________ 
          Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis ___X_____    _________ 
          Mr. Daniel Leavitt  ___X_____    _________ 
          Mr. Matthew Roberson ___X_____    _________ 

 

          ROLL CALL                 Present        Absent 
          Mr. Roland Skumawitz      ____X_____    _________ 
          Dr. Ingrid Flores             __________    _________ 
          Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis ____X_____    _________ 
          Mr. Daniel Leavitt  ____X_____    _________ 
          Mr. Matthew Roberson ____X_____    _________ 
 

 



Check# Payee Name

PO # Account # Amount

Page 1 of 4

Check Listing02/09/2017Report Date:

Sycamore Academy 2017Fiscal Year:

Description

Payee #

For Checks Dated 01/01/2017 through 01/31/2017

Register #Check Date

Account Title

CalSTRS4848 000107R27401/04/2017 $37,925.84

 37,925.84December 2016 STRS62-0000-0-0000-0000-9505-00 STRS Payable

Lake Elsinore Unified School District4849 000011R27501/04/2017 $6,866.00

 6,866.00Oversight Fee Nov & Dec 201662-0000-0-0000-0000-5110-00 District Oversight Fee

SavantCo Education4850 000083R27601/04/2017 $10,000.00

 10,000.00January 2017 Monthly Contract Fee62-0000-0-0000-0000-5813-00 Business Services

Community Bank4851 000234R27701/09/2017 $150,758.12

 150,758.12LLC Line of Credit Payment62-0000-0-0000-0000-9200-00 Accounts Receivable

Daniel Landscape Service4852 000190R27801/10/2017 $1,700.00

 1,700.00November / December 2016 Service62-0000-0-0000-0000-5500-00 Operations and Housekeeping Services

Vicenti Lloyd Stutzman LLP4853 000059R27901/10/2017 $9,898.00

 850.00Services62-0000-0-0000-0000-5810-00 Accounting

 9,048.00Audit Services62-0000-0-0000-0000-5810-00 Accounting

Staples Advantage4854 000006R28001/10/2017 $780.22

 645.62Supplies62-0000-0-0000-0000-4300-00 Materials and Supplies

 134.60Supplies62-0000-0-0000-0000-4300-00 Materials and Supplies

Guardian4855 000020R28101/10/2017 $1,431.53

 1,431.53For Period 01-01-17 - 01-31-1762-0000-0-0000-0000-9330-00 Prepaid Expenditures (Expenses)

Frontier4856 000181R28201/10/2017 $276.46

 276.46Phone Service62-0000-0-0000-0000-5940-00 Telephone &  Telecommunications

Aflac4857 000033R28301/10/2017 $807.40

 807.40Health Insurance - Dec. 201662-0000-0-0000-0000-9330-00 Prepaid Expenditures (Expenses)

Southern California Edison4858 000175R28501/10/2017 $1,641.05

 1,641.05Period - 11-17-16 - 12-17-1662-0000-0-0000-0000-5620-00 Utilities

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE CO.4859 000093R28601/10/2017 $273.83

 273.83Jan 2017 - Employee Insurance62-0000-0-0000-0000-9330-00 Prepaid Expenditures (Expenses)

Phonak, LLC4860 000228R28401/10/2017 $2,596.36

 2,596.36Roger Pen62-6500-0-0000-0000-4400-00 Noncapitalized Equipment



Check# Payee Name

PO # Account # Amount

Page 2 of 4

Check Listing02/09/2017Report Date:

Sycamore Academy 2017Fiscal Year:

Description

Payee #

For Checks Dated 01/01/2017 through 01/31/2017

Register #Check Date

Account Title

Great American Insurance Co.4861 000186R28701/10/2017 $1,377.24

 1,377.24Jan. 2017 - Employee Insurance62-0000-0-0000-0000-9330-00 Prepaid Expenditures (Expenses)

Elizabeth Hatkins4862 000235R28801/11/2017 $80.14

 80.14Mileage - Reimbursement62-0000-0-0000-0000-5200-00 Travel and Conferences

Specialized Therapy Services4863 000141R28901/11/2017 $6,077.21

 6,077.21SPED Services - Nov. 201662-6500-0-0000-0000-5800-00 Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Exp

YMCA Overnight Camps4864 000058R29001/11/2017 $6,800.00

 6,800.00Camp Surf62-0000-0-0000-0000-5843-00 Student Field Trips

Berkshire Hathaway Homestate Companies4865 000074R29101/13/2017 $3,806.02

 3,806.02Workers Comp. Insurance - Jan. 201762-0000-0-0000-0000-9330-00 Prepaid Expenditures (Expenses)

Kaiser Foundation Health Plan4866 000001R29201/13/2017 $14,853.82

 14,853.82Period - Feb. 201762-0000-0-0000-0000-9330-00 Prepaid Expenditures (Expenses)

Oxford Consulting Services, Inc4867 000169R29801/17/2017 $2,935.05

 2,935.05Direct Services - December 201662-0000-0-0000-0000-5800-00 Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Exp

Hansberger & Klein, PLC4868 000012R29901/17/2017 $7,000.00

 7,000.00Legal Services - November 201662-0000-0-0000-0000-5830-00 Legal

U.S. Bank National Association4869 000072R30001/17/2017 $60,856.08

 60,856.08February 2017 Bond Payment62-0000-0-0000-0000-9200-00 Accounts Receivable

Xerox Corporation4870 000013R30101/17/2017 $824.25

 824.25Copier for Period - 11-21-16 - 12-21-1662-0000-0-0000-0000-5600-00 Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Impro

Employment Development Department4871 000160R30201/18/2017 $310.81

 310.81Employment Tax Fees Qtr 12-31-16 - 01-01-1762-0000-0-0000-0000-3502-00 State Unemployment Insurance, classified positions

Stephanie Butler4872 000241R30301/18/2017 $65.00

 65.00Online Math 3rd grade - Reimbursement62-0000-0-0000-0000-5840-00 Professional Development

Mathews Termite and Pest Service4873 000195R30401/18/2017 $250.00

 250.00Pest Service - 01-05-1762-0000-0-0000-0000-5500-00 Operations and Housekeeping Services

Nona Jones4874 000227R30601/18/2017 $2,862.37

 2,582.37Supplies/Misc. - Reimbursement62-0000-0-0000-0000-4300-00 Materials and Supplies

 280.00Field Trip (Lego Land)  - Reimbursement62-0000-0-0000-0000-5843-00 Student Field Trips



Check# Payee Name

PO # Account # Amount

Page 3 of 4

Check Listing02/09/2017Report Date:

Sycamore Academy 2017Fiscal Year:

Description

Payee #

For Checks Dated 01/01/2017 through 01/31/2017

Register #Check Date

Account Title

Superintendent of Schools4875 000144R30501/18/2017 $100.00

 100.00LIFT Leadership-Jeff Morabito conf#mor-2fcbme62-0000-0-0000-0000-5200-00 Travel and Conferences

CR&R Incorporated4876 000129R30701/20/2017 $330.64

 330.64Service Period - 01-01-17 - 01-31-1762-0000-0-0000-0000-5500-00 Operations and Housekeeping Services

Specialized Therapy Services4877 000141R30801/20/2017 $3,198.75

 3,198.75Service's Dec. 201662-6500-0-0000-0000-5800-00 Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Exp

Midland National Life Insurance Company4878 000188R30901/26/2017 $1,000.00

 1,000.00Nona Jones- POL #8500592405, SS#018362-0000-0-0000-0000-9506-00 403(b) Payable

Midland National Life Insurance4879 000210R31001/26/2017 $1,090.00

 1,090.00Barbara Hale-Pol#8500592563 SS#515662-0000-0-0000-0000-9506-00 403(b) Payable

Midland National Life Insurance Company4880 000211R31101/26/2017 $500.00

 500.00Katherine Olson Pol#8500605689 SS#700462-0000-0-0000-0000-9506-00 403(b) Payable

Midland National Life Insurance Company4881 000212R31201/26/2017 $100.00

 100.00Contessa Brown Pol#8500605693 SS#242262-0000-0-0000-0000-9506-00 403(b) Payable

Midland National Life Insurance Company4882 000213R31301/26/2017 $100.00

 100.00Laura Girad Pol#8500605690 SS#371262-0000-0-0000-0000-9506-00 403(b) Payable

CalPERS4883 000071R31501/26/2017 $3,736.16

 3,736.16CalPERS - December 201662-0000-0-0000-0000-9504-00 PERS Payable

Midland National Life Insurance Company4884 000220R31401/26/2017 $250.00

 250.00Sadie Mata Pol#8500610527 SS#908462-0000-0-0000-0000-9506-00 403(b) Payable

Nona Jones4885 000227R31601/27/2017 $862.48

 862.48Supplies - Reimbursement62-0000-0-0000-0000-4300-00 Materials and Supplies

Lake Elsinore Unified School District4886 000011R31701/27/2017 $3,433.00

 3,433.00Jan. 2017 Oversite Fee62-0000-0-0000-0000-5110-00 District Oversight Fee

Contessa Brown4887 000121R31801/27/2017 $337.38

 60.00Fuel/Rental/Parking/Mileage - Reimbursement62-0000-0-0000-0000-5610-00 Rent, Parking, & Other Occupancy

 46.8562-0000-0-0000-0000-5210-00 Travel

 230.5362-0000-0-0000-0000-5600-00 Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Impro



Check# Payee Name

PO # Account # Amount

Page 4 of 4

Check Listing02/09/2017Report Date:

Sycamore Academy 2017Fiscal Year:

Description

Payee #

For Checks Dated 01/01/2017 through 01/31/2017

Register #Check Date

Account Title

Guardian4888 000020R31901/27/2017 $1,431.53

 1,431.53Period  - 02-01-17 - 02-28-1762-0000-0-0000-0000-9330-00 Prepaid Expenditures (Expenses)

Frontier4889 000181R32001/27/2017 $276.24

 276.24Phone Service - 01-16-17 - 02-15-1762-0000-0-0000-0000-5940-00 Telephone &  Telecommunications

Southern California Edison4890 000175R32201/27/2017 $1,837.30

 1,837.30Period - 12-17-16 - 01-18-1762-0000-0-0000-0000-5620-00 Utilities

$351,636.28 43 Checks 


	RRCSA.Board.Packet.February.13.2017
	Feb board 1
	RRCSA.Board.Agenda.February.13.2017
	Local Control and Accountability Plan
	January 2017 Financial Report (1)
	01 SASCA Power Point
	02 SASCA BS (Jan)
	03 SASCA P&L (Jan)

	Watch Dog flyer
	Dashboardorientation


	Suicide Prevent and Postvention policy with attachments
	RRCSA.Board.Packet.February.13.2017
	Feb board 1
	community investment

	16-17 Charter 2nd Interim Reporting Forms
	16-17 Charter 2nd Interim Reporting Forms 2
	16-17 Charter 2nd Interim Reporting Forms 3
	16-17 Charter 2nd Interim Reporting Forms 4
	16-17 Charter 2nd Interim Reporting Forms 5
	Executed Solar contract (1)
	Tobacco Policy 2.13.17
	RRCSA.Board.Minutes.November.28.2016
	RRCSA.Board.Minutes.January.23.2017
	January 2017 Financial Report (1)
	04 SASCA CR (Jan)



